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DARTH PAPER STRIKES BACK!

BY TOMMY

It is a dark time at McQuarrie Middle School …

When did it start? I can tell you exactly when it started.

The first day of school. The very first day of seventh grade. We didn’t even get one good day. We got, like, five minutes.

It was kind of like that scene where Han and Leia think they’re going to breakfast with Lando. And they’re walking down the hall thinking, “I’d like some chocolate chip pancakes,” and then they get to the dining room and all of a sudden … there’s Vader. (And no chocolate chip pancakes.)

So on the first morning of seventh grade, we were all hanging around the library—me and Sara, Kellen and Rhondella, Lance and Amy. It just felt like everything was perfect and the whole year was going to be perfect. We were all saying hello, and Kellen was introducing us to this sixth-grader he knew named Murky, and they were telling us this crazy story about what happened to them at the skate park over the summer because of Origami Yoda.

Then all of a sudden … there’s Harvey.

“Paperwad Yoda? Sorry, this isn’t the year of Paperwad Yoda.”

And then he goes, “Bom bom bom bom-ba-bomb bom-ba-bomb.” Vader’s theme.

And he sticks out his hand and there it is: an origami Darth Vader, made out of black paper, with shiny silver eyes and a red paper lightsaber.

There are a lot of things that might have happened next. I was about to say, “That’s awesome,” because I did think it was awesome.

But before any of us guys could say anything like that, Rhondella says, “Aww, it’s so cute!”

And Sara says, “Yeah, it really is cute, Harvey.”

And Amy says, “He’s so teeeny!”

Harvey was furious, of course. His voice got loud and high-pitched, which is always a bad sign with Harvey.

“Darth Paper is not cute!” he yelled.

“I love his little lightsaber!” Sara squealed.

“Will you make me a pink one?” asked Rhondella.

“I should have known you people would act like this!” hollered Harvey.

I tried to calm him down a bit. “Harvey, ree-lax. They’re saying they like it. Here, let me get a good look at it.”

I reached out for it, but he yanked it away.

“Shove it, Tommy,” he snarled, and stomped off.

Then he turned around and held up Darth Paper and did a perfect Vader impression: “Do not underestimate the power of the Dark Side!”

Then he left.

“You guys are so weird,” said Rhondella.

“What did WE do?” asked Kellen. “Don’t blame us for—”

But Rhondella wasn’t listening anymore, because some other girls had shown up and they were all hugging and saying “I missed you” and “Where did you go this summer?” and all that kind of stuff. Then they all sat down at one table, and we all sat down at the other table, and the perfect morning was over … and so was the perfect year.
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DARTH PAPER VS. ORIGAMI YODA

BY TOMMY

The good news is that Dwight showed up a little while later with Origami Yoda.

Last year, Origami Yoda did all kinds of stuff to make our lives better. Like, he got everyone to stop calling Quavondo “Cheeto Hog” and he got Mike to stop crying every time he struck out in P.E. And then there was the amazing miracle of making a school Fun Night actually fun. Origami Yoda helped me ask Sara to dance, and a bunch of us who have never danced before ended up doing this crazy move called the Twist.
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The bad news is that this year Origami Yoda’s up against the destructive force of Darth Paper, and can’t seem to handle it.

It has all gone wrong since that first day. Now it’s October and Darth Paper has pretty much destroyed all the good Origami Yoda did last year. Now the girls don’t like us. The teachers don’t like us. Some of us don’t even like each other.

Sara, who I thought was practically my girlfriend, is going on a date with Tater Tot. That’s right! Sara and Tater Tot!
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But it’s been even worse for Dwight. He’s been suspended from school, and the school board is going to decide if he should get sent to CREF—the Correctional and Remedial Education Facility—the school where they send the really, really bad kids, which Dwight isn’t. Amy’s older brother said the toughest, meanest, nastiest guy in his class was sent there … and got beat up! It’s kind of like Jabba’s palace, except without the alien rock band.
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This would be the ultimate defeat for Origami Yoda! And we think that Darth Paper is behind it. I just find it hard to believe that even Darth Paper/Harvey could be so evil!

So with Dwight out of school for almost two weeks now, the rest of us have gone back to being losers. Because, obviously, if Dwight’s not here, Origami Yoda isn’t here either, since Dwight is the one who goes around with Origami Yoda on his finger and makes him give advice. [image: image]

Last year we tried to figure out if Origami Yoda was real. If he was using the Force or if Dwight was somehow playing a trick on us. But if you want to know more about that, you can read the first case file. This case file is for a different reason.

This case file is to try to save Dwight and Origami Yoda from the school board. How is it going to save them? I have no idea. But Origami Yoda said to do it, so we’re doing it.
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That was the last piece of advice Origami Yoda was able to give us. Since then we’ve been on our own. Actually, it’s worse than that …

Instead of Dwight and Origami Yoda, we’re stuck with Harvey and Darth Paper!
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on Booker T. Washington and run to the library and check out all the books about him. But then Origami Yoda would come up with a solution—like telling me that you can download Booker T. Washington’s autobiography for free.

Origami Yoda and Darth Paper spent the whole first month battling each other like that.

Then all of a sudden things got bad so fast, we could barely even figure out what was going on.

It started when Jen came over to our lunch table to ask Origami Yoda a question.

Jen is one of the people who never talked to us before Origami Yoda. And because she’s so popular, we figured she must be a real stuck-up. But actually, once we got to know her a little better, she didn’t seem so bad. And she took Origami Yoda pretty seriously, which was really surprising. It turns out that she is a huge Star Wars fan.

“Need some help from Darth Paper?” asked Harvey.
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“Uh, no,” she answered. “I need some real Jedi Master advice. See, they’re going to let me try out for the JV cheerleading team at the high school. It’s usually just eighth- and ninth-graders. It’s super-hard for a seventh-grader to make it. I’m totally practicing all the time. Do you think Origami Yoda can give me any secret advice?”
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Dwight was just sort of staring at his food. He’s been kind of depressed since Caroline, this girl he really liked, started going to this private school, Tippett Academy. So Dwight was moping around a lot, but he was still willing to let us ask Origami Yoda questions, which proves he’s a really nice guy. He raised a finger, and there was Origami Yoda, ready to go.
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Instead, Dwight got this really, really weird look on his face. He stood up and moved toward Jen. He put Origami Yoda right in her face.
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“Dude, you don’t have to be all weird about it,” Jen said, and took off. The look on her face made me figure that was the last time she was ever going to ask Origami Yoda a question.

“Man, that was totally disturbed,” said Harvey.

For once I couldn’t argue with him. The whole thing had seemed extremely Dark Side of the Force.
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“I think you’d better go apologize to her,” I said to Dwight. “That was way too scary. She might think you meant it like a threat or something.”

“Yeah, Dwight, you could get in trouble for something like that,” said Kellen.

So far Dwight hadn’t said anything or even sat back down. But as soon as Kellen said the word “trouble,” Dwight sat down, put Origami Yoda in his pocket, and started pushing his thumb into his hamburger over and over really hard.
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“Why do you say stuff like that, man?” Kellen asked.

“I didn’t say it,” Dwight mumbled. “Origami Yoda did.”

“Well, I’m going to give her another chance to listen to Darth Paper,” said Harvey, and he went off after Jen.

We thought that was going to be the end of it. Yes, Dwight was weirder than usual, but it didn’t seem like THAT big of a deal. I mean, we didn’t think he was going to get kicked out of school because of it. So we all just finished our lunch, the bell rang, and we went to class.

We don’t know exactly what happened next, because no one will tell us anything. Principal Rabbski says it isn’t our business, but I think it is.
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Anyway, somewhere in there Jen must have told somebody—maybe Principal Rabbski—that Dwight had said something scary. Maybe she even said that it sounded like a threat.

Kellen was in class with Dwight when Dwight got called to the office. Dwight has gotten sent to the office about a bajillion times, so it wasn’t that big of a deal for him to get called out of class.

But then he didn’t come back. We heard he was in in-school suspension all day. Then in eighth period, Sara told us she had seen Dwight’s mom in the hall heading toward the office.

So when school was over, Kellen and I went down there to see if we could figure out what was going on.

We got there just in time.

We had, like, five seconds to talk to Dwight when he came out of the office. His mother was still inside talking to Principal Rabbski.
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write it or what it should be about—when Kellen butted in.
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Dwight’s mother was all worked up. Crying and sniffling.

“Oh, Dwight, please! Put your origami away,” she pleaded. “We’ve got to go.”

Principal Rabbski glared at us. “Tommy and Kellen, I really don’t think Dwight needs any more encouragement from you two right now.”

As Dwight and his mother left, Rabbski started a little lecture about how we had “contributed” to Dwight’s problems. Kellen and I tried to ask her what was going on, but she said that disciplinary matters are private and she wouldn’t talk to us.

As soon as I got home from school, I e-mailed Dwight. Here’s his reply:

What are they having for lunch tomorrow? Origami Yoda thinks a Rib-B-Q sandwich it is. If so, will you buy one for me and get Sara to bring it home with her and then give it to me?
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That told me absolutely nothing (although it turned out he was right about the Rib-B-Q)! However, the e-mail had an attachment, and it was a jpeg of a scanned-in letter from Principal Rabbski!
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I couldn’t believe it. A “history of violent behavior”? Yes, Dwight got suspended last year after his fight with Zack. But since when is standing up to a bully a “history of violent behavior”? Zack’s the one who should get sent to CREF, I thought. Dwight would never hurt anybody. He says stuff like “Zero Hour comes” all the time. It’s not a threat, it’s just Dwight.

 



LUCAS COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION REQUEST FOR CREF REFERRAL

SCHOOL: McQuarrie Middle

PRINCIPAL: L. Rabbski

 

STUDENT: Dwight Tharp

STUDENT ID#: 69735-D-43

GRADE: 7

REASON: Students have come to me with concerns about threatening speech/bullying. In addition to violating our zero-tolerance policy on bullying, this is an especial concern because of Dwight’s history of violent behavior—behavior for which he was suspended last year.

Additionally, Dwight has shown a pattern of disrespect for authority and is a continual disruption to the learning environment. We have used every disciplinary tool available to us to stop his many unacceptable behaviors—which include frequent use of a finger puppet—but have not succeeded. We believe Dwight would best be served by the special attention available at CREF.

Recommendation: I have no choice but to ask the Board to place Dwight Tharp at CREF for at least the remainder of the semester.

To be presented at the Oct. 28 Board of Education meeting.



 

I realized then that the new case file Origami Yoda asked for must be for us to show the school board at that meeting on October 28. If they just listen to Rabbski, they’ll think Dwight is some kind of nut.

Well, I mean, he is a nut, I guess. But he’s a good kind of nut. And that’s what we have to tell the school board.

So I’ve decided that we need to collect stories that show that Dwight and Origami Yoda are good and good to have at school. (Come on, people—Yoda would never be a bad guy! That’s just dumb.) We have to prove that Dwight doesn’t belong with the bad kids.
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By the way, when I say “we,” I mean me and Kellen (and various other people too), but I do not mean Harvey.

Did you notice that Mrs. Rabbski said that “students” came to her with concerns? So it wasn’t just Jen; it was Jen plus somebody else. I don’t have any proof, but I bet I know who … Harvey. That’s one of the things I’m hoping to figure out. Part of the “truth” Origami Yoda wants us to find.



Harvey’s Comment

Don’t blame me! I tried and tried to get Dwight to throw that Paperwad Yoda away, and he wouldn’t do it. And who was it that got Dwight in trouble? Paperwad Yoda, that’s who.

My Comment: Yeah, right.

Anyway, here are the stories we’ve collected to defend Dwight. Some show that he’s a nice guy. Some show that Harvey’s a jerk. Hopefully, when we put them all together, they’ll show the school board that Dwight and Origami Yoda are not dangerous or a disruption or anything like that. I sure hope they work …
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IN DEFENSE OF DWIGHT AND ORIGAMI YODA

BY TOMMY AND KELLEN

Dear School Board Members,

You have GOT to let Dwight come back to school.

For one thing, he is our friend, and we miss having him around—even if he does embarrass us sometimes.

For another thing, we need him. He’s a good guy and helps us with our problems.

Now, you may think it’s strange that he helps us by letting us talk to the Yoda finger puppet he made. So what? He still helps us.
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Back in the sixth grade, he did all kinds of stuff for us—mostly keeping us from making fools of ourselves. But he also got Sara and Rhondella to dance with us at a Fun Night.

So we thought we were going to start a new year with girlfriends—or almost girlfriends—and with perfect advice for any problem we had. It was going to be awesome.

We know it may sound weird to you all, but we had gotten to the point where we had started to think that talking to a finger puppet was pretty normal.

So what you are wondering is: If Dwight is such a good guy, why is he in trouble?
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Well, we blame this kid named Harvey. You’ll be hearing a lot about him. If you decided to send HIM to CREF, it would be fine with us.

He has always hated Origami Yoda, especially after Yoda made a fool of him at that Fun Night last year. So this year he made an origami Darth Vader to fight with Yoda.

[image: image]

But not for doing bad stuff—just weird stuff. Like that time he brought that giant yo-yo to English class for an oral report and busted a light with it and lightbulb pieces went everywhere and the teacher evacuated the room because she thought that lightbulbs were filled with toxic gas.

That’s why we’re always telling him to ask Origami Yoda before he does stuff. Origami Yoda would have said, “Do that giant yo-yo trick directly under a light you must not.” Or something like that.

Anyway, that wasn’t Dwight being bad—just Dwight making a weird mistake.

And even though what got Dwight into trouble sounds bad, we think it was just a weird mistake too. I’m sure Principal Rabbski has told you all about what Origami Yoda said to Jen. We can’t explain to you why he said that stuff about “Zero Hour” and “Doom,” but we can tell you that we don’t think he meant anything bad. And neither do the other kids at school.

So we all got together to make this case file that has a bunch of stories that show that Dwight and Origami Yoda have not gone over to the Dark Side! They are the good guys!

Sincerely,
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[image: image]

ORIGAMI YODA AND THE BRAT

BY KELLEN (AS DICTATED TO TOMMY)

Dear School Board Members,

This shows the way that Dwight and Origami Yoda help us solve problems, even though it actually happened over the summer, not at school. In this case, Origami Yoda saved the life of a small child!

Because otherwise I was going to strangle the little brat!

I’m just kidding, of course! I wasn’t really going to kill him or even hurt him. That was the problem. He was too small to beat up.
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Everybody would have said I was a monster for picking on a little kid.

He may be little, but he’s got a big, nasty mouth.

All this happened at the Vinton skate park this summer. My mom would drop me off there on her way to work and pick me up on her way home. I had spent months begging and pleading for this arrangement and had done a million random chores to show that I was “responsible and mature enough.”

It should have been paradise. Hanging out with my friends, practicing tricks, getting junk food and Mountain Dews at the Qwikpick right across Route 24.

The whole problem was that the Brat lived nearby and just walked over. You never knew when he was going to show up. And once he was there, he would never, ever leave!

Here’s how my summer started:

I was dying to show Lance and Murky my 50-50 grind. I’d been working on it every chance I could get.
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I drop into the bowl, get great compression, and come up for the grind. But instead of the board grinding the lip, it slipped sideways too fast. My feet came off, and I fell back into the bowl, cracked my shin just under the knee pad, scraped the heck out of my left hand, and clonked my helmet pretty hard.

I’m lying there for a second, wondering if I’m dead, when this loud, high-pitched, obnoxious voice comes screeching across the bowl: “Dude, you suck.”

I look up and see this tiny figure silhouetted against the angry summer sun. It was the Brat!

Lance and Murky—who should have been jumping into the bowl to see if I was OK—started giggling.

What was the rest of the summer like? Basically like that, over and over again. Try to practice something hard, and if you don’t land it every time, it’s “You suck!” or “Fail!” If you do nail a trick, the Brat is like, “That wasn’t so high” or “Tony Hawk does it better.”
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You can’t get away from him. As you know, it’s the only skate park in town, and it’s pretty small. There’s the bowl, a couple rails, and a mini quarter pipe for beginners. That’s it. Whatever you do, he’s always right there to see it and complain about it.

And here’s the worst part. The Brat couldn’t actually skate. He just walked around with a helmet and pads and a board, which didn’t have a scratch on them!

It doesn’t do any good to tell him off, either. He goes, “Don’t get mad at me just because you bailed!”

Everybody hated him, but I think I hated him most because he seemed to rag on me more than on anybody else.

So, anyway, after a couple weeks, I was ready to whack him in the head with my board.

“You can’t do that, stooky,” said Murky while we were getting Mountain Dews at the Qwikpick with Lance. (“Stooky” is a Murkyism. It means kind of like “dude.”) “He’s obnoxious, but he’s just a little kid.”

“Plus, I think he can probably beat you up, man,” Lance added.
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“Very funny, Lance,” I said. “Obviously, I’m not going to hit the little brat, but I’ve got to do something. I’m actually thinking of going to day camp with my sisters,” I said.

“Day camp? Are you serious?” asked Lance.

“You’d go crazy there,” said Murky.

“Well, I’m already going crazy here. I can’t take that brat anymore. What am I going to do?”
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overheard your problem. I think Origami Yoda can help.”

“What the heck?” Murky was half saying, half laughing.

But Lance and I were like, “Shhh, dude, Origami Yoda is totally Jedi wise.”

“Origami Yoda, what can I do about the Brat?” I asked. I told him what had been going on.
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“What did he do, teleport?” said Murky.

“Actually, he’s probably in the bathroom,” said Lance.

The men’s room door was closed. Lance checked it. It was locked.

“Are you in there, Dwight?” I yelled.

No answer. We waited a few minutes to see if he would come out, but he didn’t. So we paid for our stuff and left.

When we got back to the park, the Brat was being a brat like usual.

“You got to do it,” said Lance. “Origami Yoda is always right.”

“Yeah, I know, but if I teach him to skate, he’ll just keep coming!”

“Maybe he’ll fall on his butt and run home crying and never come back,” said Murky. “Problem solved.”

Well, I did teach him, and he did fall on his butt and cry. But he didn’t run home.

We kept working on it. Every morning before the place got crowded, I’d help him do dropins off the mini quarter pipe. Once he learned that, I taught him to ride up the ramp and come back down. Then how to do a Rock ’n’ Roll on the lip.

[image: image]

You might think I’m going to tell you that he learned fast and got really good, but he didn’t. The truth is, he sucks. But I never tell him that. And he never tells me I suck anymore, either.



Harvey’s Comment

How come there’s always a story about Dwight in the bathroom?

My Comment: Great … Harvey just has to have the case file so he can add his “scientific” comments to it, and this is what we get: bathroom jokes.

That reminds me … The Brat reminds me of someone. Let’s see … a kid who just stands around and complains and insults people all the time? I just can’t think who that reminds me of … (cough) Harvey (cough).

In fact, the next story is all about the complaining and the insults, with the extra-annoying bonus of Darth Paper!
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ORIGAMI YODA AND THE HUMMINGBIRD HAWK MOTH

BY SARA

Dear School Board,

It’s weird that I’m the one who’s going to tell you this story, but in a weird way I’m the one who caused it. Sort of a butterfly effect. That thing about how a butterfly flapping its wings somewhere can cause a snowstorm somewhere else? You know what I’m talking about? Actually, I guess you’d call it the “moth effect” for this story.

What happened was that on the first day of school Mrs. Porterfield, our biology teacher, let us choose which table we’d sit at. Each table has two seats, and whoever you sit with is going to be your partner on stuff.

So, when I walk in the room, most of the chairs are taken, but nobody is sitting with Dwight. It’s no surprise that no one was sitting with him. I don’t say that to be mean, because he IS a friend of mine. I’ve gotten to know him by living next door to him. But most normal people don’t know him and don’t really want to know him.

[image: image]

So I was willing to sit with him and I was moving in his direction, but then Amy popped up from a desk at the front of the room and called my name. She had saved a seat for me.

I could have kept going and sat with Dwight and this story never would have happened. But that would have been really rude to Amy, so I turned and went back to sit with her, which was just a tiny bit rude to Dwight, but he didn’t even seem to notice.

So when the last person came to class, the seat next to Dwight was the only seat left. And guess who the last person was? Harvey.

Now, most people would have just accepted it and sat down next to Dwight. They would have complained about it later, but they wouldn’t have said anything in front of Dwight.

Not Harvey.

“You’ve got to be kidding me!” he says really loud. “Is that seriously the only seat left?”

Frankly, I think most people were glad it was the last seat, because for them sitting with Harvey would be even worse than sitting with Dwight.

“Harvey, please take your seat,” said Mrs. Porterfield.
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“This isn’t a permanent seating arrangement, is it?” he whined. “I’m not going to be stuck here all year, am I?”

“I’m sure I could find a seat for you in Principal Rabbski’s office,” said Mrs. Porterfield.

She turned out to be pretty good at making jokes like this.

Harvey made this big, ridiculous sigh and flopped down next to Dwight.

“Just don’t bug me,” he said to Dwight.

“Actually,” said Mrs. Porterfield, “we’re all going to be bugging each other a lot for the next few weeks. Can anybody guess why?”

Nobody could guess.
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“Because our first unit is going to be insects. And we’re going to be going outside a lot to collect insects while the weather is still nice.”

“Nice?” whined Harvey. “It’s ninety-five degrees out there.”

“Once again, Harvey,” Mrs. Porterfield said, “I’d like to point out that if you find the principal’s office more comfortable, I can arrange for you to spend a lot of time there.”

I was starting to like Mrs. Porterfield. Maybe she would be the person who was finally able to get Harvey to shut up.
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The next day we started our bug “collections.”

Mrs. Porterfield said that when she was learning biology, people had jars of poison that they used to kill the bugs they caught. Then they used pins to stick them in boxes.

Apparently, the school system had decided that the poison wasn’t safe and neither were the pins. Plus Mrs. Porterfield said it is a lot easier to appreciate nature when it is still alive.
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So she had a digital camera with this weird attachment on it. When you caught a bug, you put it in this little plastic bubble, and the camera took a close-up photo of it. Then you could let the bug go and put the bug’s picture on a Flickr page she set up for our class.

“If you each catch at least three bugs, we’ll have seventy-five pictures. But the hard part is catching seventy-five DIFFERENT bugs. We don’t want seventy-five pictures of the same kind of ant.”
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I’ve noticed that when Dwight uses Origami Yoda, he talks a little bit different depending on whether Yoda is giving an order, stating a fact, or predicting the future. This was definitely the more spacey prediction voice.
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is true that hummingbird hawk moths are somewhat uncommon. However, a student last year did catch a regular hawk moth.”
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Each team got a net, and we all went out back to look for bugs around the edges of the soccer field. It was pretty hot out there, but it was fun.

“If you catch a bee, just keep it in your net until I can help you with it!” called Mrs. Porterfield as we all started running around. Everybody except Dwight and Harvey, that is. They were still standing by the doors arguing over who would get to use the net.
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Amy and I were the first team to catch a bug. It was a butterfly. Mrs. Porterfield took a picture of it and said we’d use a field guide to identify it later.
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“It’s an orange skipper,” said Harvey.

“OK, Harvey,” said Mrs. Porterfield. “You need to catch your own bug instead of interrupting the other teams.”

“How can I catch my own bug when Dwight won’t let me have the net?”

Mrs. Porterfield sighed, and I was so glad that I wasn’t stuck with Harvey.

It went on like this for the whole week. Everybody catching bugs and Harvey complaining and trying to identify other people’s bugs and saying, “You’ll never catch a hummingbird hawk moth” to Dwight over and over and over.

Dwight turned out to be the best bug catcher. I noticed that instead of running around he moved really, really slowly and then suddenly—swoosh!—he’d catch one.

But even though Dwight caught seven different kinds of butterflies and a praying mantis, he didn’t catch a hummingbird hawk moth.
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When Dwight caught something, Harvey would paw at the net and then shout: “A yellow swallowtail. I told you it wouldn’t be a hummingbird hawk moth!”

We all got sick of hearing it. I mean, Harvey seemed to think that the only thing any of us cared about was whether Dwight caught a hummingbird hawk moth or not.

By the end of the week we DID care. Amy and me and some of the others were all trying to catch one too, so that we could secretly give it to Dwight.

But by Friday no one had even seen one. In fact, I really wasn’t sure what they looked like.

Then, with like ten minutes to go, we’re all running around trying to catch one and Dwight is just standing still, holding his net. Harvey had given up on taking turns with Dwight and was trying to catch bugs with his bare hands by flipping over rocks.

All of a sudden there’s this buzzzzzzzzzzzzzzz and a WHIP with the net, and Dwight’s got something. He calmly walks over to Mrs. Porterfield.

Now, some kids didn’t care, but Amy and me and a couple others were dying to find out if it was a hummingbird hawk moth. Whatever it was, it was huge and still buzzing. Mrs. Porterfield was having some trouble getting it out of the net into the camera thing. Then she does, and it sits in the bubble completely still, and it’s amazingly beautiful, with shiny clear wings and this weird long coiled-up nose and a big fat, fuzzy body.

“What is it?” asks Harvey, trying to look over my shoulder.

“It’s a hummingbird hawk moth, Darth Smarty-Pants,” says Mrs. Porterfield.

The next day, Mrs. Porterfield hung up a printout of the picture of the hummingbird hawk moth, and it’s still hanging up there. And Harvey has finally shut up—at least in biology class.
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Harvey’s Comment

That is totally not the way it really happened. But you’re not interested in the truth anymore. Here’s the truth: Anybody who got stuck with Dwight as a lab partner would end up complaining.

My Comment: Dwight seems like a good partner to me. He caught a lot of bugs. And you both ended up getting an A on the bug collection.

I just wish it had been me sitting with Sara. I barely get to see her this year!
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ORIGAMI YODA AND THE NON-VIDEO GAME

BY MIKE

Dear School Board,

Every morning me and my friends Lance, Hannah, and Murky spend the time before school on the computers in the library playing this awesome online game: Clone Wars StrikeTeam. We all play at the same time and have to cooperate to win.

Other kids, like Harvey, Remi, and Ben play stuff too, or check e-mails or whatever. It’s a fun way to start the school day.

Or at least, it was!

Oh, and we also learned valuable lessons about teamwork, planning, math, hand-eye coordination, and other important skills that aided in our education and probably improved our performance on the Standards of Learning tests.
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Then one day about a month ago, we go into the library and there are signs all over that say:
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NO E-MAIL

NO CHAT

NO FACEBOOK

NO VIDEO GAMES!!!

We sat down to play anyway but couldn’t get on to the website. That’s when Mrs. Calhoun came over and told us that the new library policy was no games. She said the Clone Wars site had been blocked, and so had some others. She also said that if we found a game site that wasn’t blocked, we couldn’t play that either, and if she caught us, she’d throw us out of the library.

I started to argue with her, which was a bad idea because sometimes I get worked up when I get in an argument.

Mrs. Calhoun sent me to the office to see Principal Rabbski. Rabbski said she was disappointed to see me crying over video games and that maybe some inschool suspension time would help me calm down. I tried to explain the difference between mad tears and boo-hoo tears. Nobody ever listens!
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Rabbski told me this wasn’t the librarian’s decision anyway—it was you school board members who had made that policy.

So, first of all, we would like you to change the no-games policy. The games we play are very strategic and educational. Kind of like chess, just with lightsabers and stuff.

Second, I’ll tell you what happened next.

While I was in ISS, I realized that I should have gotten Origami Yoda’s advice before I did anything.

I got out of ISS in time for lunch, and me and Murky went over to see Dwight.
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“Chess is not boring,” said Dwight.

“Well, compared with Clone Wars StrikeTeam, it is. And don’t forget they already banned card games. No Magic, no Pokémon.”
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We went by his room after school. He told us that when he was a kid back in the 1970s, you couldn’t play video games at school because they didn’t have computers. And they hadn’t invented Pokémon back then, either.

But they did have Star Wars, he told us, and he and his friends played this Star Wars game.

“Man, I haven’t thought about that game in years,” he said.

He got out some paper and drew the Death Star in the center. Then he drew three X-wings in one corner and three TIE fighters in the other corner. He added some asteroids.
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“Uh, this is a game?” said Murky.

“Yeah—hold on,” said Mr. Snider, and he pulled a pencil out of a drawer.

“You want to be Rebels or Empire?”

“Rebels,” said Murky.

“Ok, I’ll take the TIE fighters then,” said Mr. Snider. He put the pencil tip on top of a TIE fighter, then rested his finger on the eraser so the pencil stood straight up. Then he squinted at the paper. He moved his other hand into position and flicked his index finger real quick against the pencil, down near the bottom.

The pencil went flying and left behind a mark on the paper about an inch long.

“Hmm, I’ve lost my touch,” he said. “But you see how it works? If you hit another ship with your ‘shot,’ you’ve blown that ship up. If not, you move your ship to the end of the mark. First person to blow up all the other guy’s ships wins.”
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There were some more rules: Hit the Death Star and your ship is blown up. Hit an asteroid and your ship loses a turn.

He picked up the pencil and gave it to Murky. “Your turn,” he said.

I watched as they had a space fight all around the Death Star. I couldn’t wait for them to finish, so Hannah and I started our own game. It was pretty awesome.

See, you can’t just go firing away like you do in a video game. Because if you miss the other guy by an inch, then your ship gets moved so that it’s an inch away from the other guy—and he blasts you easy the next time. It really does take strategy.
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So that was the beginning of the Pencil Wars. A bunch of other people have started playing too, and we’ve added all kinds of extra rules and special ships and players you can use and stuff.

Plus Mr. S told us about another pencil game that they called Obstacle Course, and Murky realized it was perfect for Podracing. Man, it’s so cool to have a game with four people all trying to flick their Podracers through Beggar’s Canyon without hitting the walls or each other!
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I mean, I still want you school board people to let us play on the computers again, but until then, this is an awesome solution.



Harvey’s Comment

Yeah, and it’s “awesome” to try to study in the library while a bunch of idiots are flicking pencils and shouting, “Ooh, ooh, I got you.”

The pencil games stink! Bring back the computer games!

My Comment: Harvey’s just mad because the one time he played, Hannah blew up all his TIE fighters before he could even get one of her X-wings.

I don’t want to get back into the whole “Is Origami Yoda real” thing, but it sure is weird that Mr. Snider told them he hadn’t thought about playing that game in years. So how could Yoda/Dwight have known about it?

Anyway, I think the school board will like this one because it shows Dwight helping people to find something better to do than either play video games or complain about not playing video games. Our guidance counselor is always talking about “positive solutions.” Well, this is one. The next one is too. I just wish I’d gotten in on it.
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ORIGAMI YODA AND EXPLODING PIZZA BAGELS OF LOVE

BY LANCE

Dear School Board,

This story is really weird, because Origami Yoda gave me the advice last year—but I didn’t understand why it was so good until this year.

See, just before the end of sixth grade we got to choose which seventh-grade elective course we would take this year.

I couldn’t decide between model rocketry and LEGO robots. On the one hand, I already have a LEGO robot set at home and have done some cool stuff with it, so I thought that class would be fun. On the other hand, I’ve always wanted to shoot off a model rocket, but my mother said no way. But I asked her if she would please let me take the class, since Mrs. Budzinski would make sure I didn’t blow myself up. She said OK!

[image: image]

[image: image]

But I still couldn’t make up my mind, so I decided to ask Dwight and Origami Yoda. I stopped by the nerd table at lunch. I’m a nerd too, I guess, but I can’t stand sitting at their table because one of them gets on my nerves real bad.

“Hey, guys and Origami Yoda,” I said. “Which do you think I should sign up for—LEGO robots or model rocketry?”

Dwight said I might not be able to get into model rocketry, because everybody tries to sign up for model rocketry.

Then a second later he answered himself, but in his really bad Yoda-imitation voice.
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“What’s that?”

“That’s like cooking and sewing and how to use coupons,” said Kellen.

“Oh, you mean home ec. Isn’t that just for girls?” I asked.

“Excuse me?” yelled Rhondella from the next table. “NO, it’s not just for girls. It’s for anybody who doesn’t want to be a clueless idiot when they finish school.”

And the way she and the other girls glared at me, you could tell they would vote for me as Most Likely to Be a Clueless Idiot. I don’t mind Rhondella glaring at me, but it was awful to see Amy glaring at me. I kind of thought Amy liked me.

So by now I was pretty confused. The next day in homeroom, when Mr. Howell handed out the forms for us to pick our elective, I just couldn’t decide.

I turned around to ask Dwight if he was sure about home ec. He was already folding his form into Admiral Ackbar.
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I have to tell you to put that puppet away? And what are you doing to your form?”
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“Commence attack on the Death Star’s main reactor,” said Origami Admiral Ackbar.

Howell yelled for a little while, then sent Dwight to in-school suspension.

“The rest of you, pass your forms up to the front,” he snarled at us.

I had no more time and no more help from Yoda.

But I’m a believer. I put a checkmark next to “family and consumer sciences.”

So that was last year. What happened? Did I actually like family and consumer sciences better than I would have liked LEGO robots or model rockets?

Well, hold on—I’ll tell you. When I got to class on the first day, there were just two guys in it. Me and Tater Tot. Well, we’re not great friends or anything, but I figured we would sit at a table together and be cooking partners or whatever. Forget it. He never even glanced at me; he sat down next to Sara!

Then Amy came in and she saw that the seat next to Sara was taken. And then she looked at me. And we sat down together and have done every project together since then. And she’s never looked at me like I was a Clueless Idiot again, except for the time our pizza bagels blew up in the microwave because I put them in for 3:00 instead of 0:30. But then she laughed and helped me clean it up.
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Harvey’s Comment

Thank Boba Fett I didn’t take that class!!! If I had to watch Lance and Amy making goo-goo eyes while scraping pizza sauce out of the microwave, I’d barf my brains out.

Do you want to know the truth behind this mysterious prediction of Paperwad Yoda?

Dwight was afraid he wouldn’t get into model rocketry, since his last name is Tharp. So he talked Lance out of it and probably some other idiots too, and guess what? Dwight got into model rocketry.

My Comment: Hmm, that’s true about Dwight getting into model rocketry. But frankly, I wish Origami Yoda had told ME to take home ec so that I could be sitting with Sara instead of that jerky Tater Tot!

How am I supposed to get her to be my girlfriend when I hardly get to see her and Tater Tot gets to sit around making pizza bagels with her every day?
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ORIGAMI YODA AND YODA

BY MAHIR KAHLEEL (AKA MURKY)

School Board,

The other day after I watched Empire Strikes Back for the millionth time—massively bolt movie!!!!!!—I was thinking about Yoda. See, if he was 900 years old in Empire Strikes Back, then he was, like, 870 years old in Phantom Menace. So what was he doing all that time before the movies, and where did he come from??????

So I looked it up on Wookieepedia … and there’s some stuff, but apparently nobody really knows!!!!! George Lucas won’t say, and he won’t let any other Star Wars writers come up with an answer either. But then I thought maybe I didn’t need George Lucas after all. I go to school with Origami Yoda. If anybody knows, he would!!!

So I asked him.

ME: Where are you from? And I don’t mean Dagobah. I mean, where are you originally from?
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ANNOYING 7TH-GRADER NAMED HARVEY: Aha! The truth!
The truth at last! Origami Yoda himself admits he’s just a piece of paper.

KELLEN’S FRIEND TOMMY: Yeah, but for the first time, you’ve acknowledged his existence. You just said, “Origami Yoda himself admits.”

HARVEY: Ha. Ha. You know what I mean. Whoever said it, he’s still just a piece of wood pulp from a sawed-up tree. No magic Force, just tree.
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HARVEY: Whatever.

ME: What about the real Yoda?

HARVEY: There is no real Yoda, he’s just a—

ME: Dude, would you shut up for a minute?

HARVEY: Why should I shut up? This is my table. If you don’t like to listen to me, then don’t stand around my table.
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And Origami Yoda whispered the answer in my ear, and it was the total stooky stuff!!! Really fits with the whole rest of the Star Wars story and makes sense but is surprising, too.

And I’ve kept my promise to keep it a secret.

Harvey’s Comment

Give me a break! Am I supposed to believe that? Is there any point to this at all other than to prove that Murky should have been held back a year? Or two? “Massively bolt”? “Total stooky stuff”? Does that even mean anything?

My Comment: That means it was really amazing, I think. But yeah, I’m not sure this does much for the case file.
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ORIGAMI YODA AND THE MIRACLE CURE

BY CAROLINE

Dear School Board Members,

I am a student at Tippett Academy now, but last year I was at McQuarrie Middle and had the wonderful privilege of meeting Dwight Tharp and becoming best friends with him.

He helped me deal with a bully problem then, and he has helped me deal with a very different problem this year at my new school.

There’s a lot of “Understanding Our Differences” at my new school. That would be fine, but since I’m the one who’s different, it’s a big pain in my butt.
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See, I have a severe hearing impairment. My audiologist calls it “profoundly deaf.” But that is a little different from being completely deaf. I can hear a lot of stuff with my hearing aids, and I can read lips like a ninja. (I don’t mean that ninjas read lips; I just mean that I’m that fast and that good at it.)

Anyway, I can get along just fine without any special treatment. And I didn’t get any at McQuarrie. People were used to me, and nobody made a big deal about it.

But at Tippett Academy, EVERYBODY made a big deal about it.

Everybody was so busy trying to show that they “understood my differences” that I never got a chance to be normal.

And some of them had taken a sign language class, so they kept signing at me. People, I don’t even know sign language! I kept telling them that I read lips and they kept waving their fingers at me.

Worst of all, some of them were practically fighting over who was going to be my friend. Mostly just to show everybody else that they were friends with someone “different.”
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Well, I got sick of it quick, and I told Dwight about it when I called him that night. (In case you’re wondering, I can talk on the phone if it has a volume setting I can turn up. I still have trouble understanding some people, but I can understand Dwight pretty good.)

DWIGHT: Why don’t you ask Origami Yoda?

ME: Come on, Dwight, just tell me what to do. You don’t have to do the Origami Yoda thing for me.

DWIGHT: But I don’t know what you should do. However, I think Origami Yoda does.

ME: Are you joking?

DWIGHT: No. You really need to ask Origami Yoda.

ME: Over the phone?

DWIGHT: I don’t think that would work. He needs to talk to you in person.

[image: image]

ME: All right. Can you get your mom to drive you over to Wendy’s? I could meet you there.

We meet at Wendy’s every once in a while, since we don’t see each other at school. My dad calls these dates. But they’re not. Not exactly.

Anyway, at Wendy’s, Dwight gets the kids’ meal and I get a Frosty and a salad.
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“HI, CARE-O-LINE!” she shouted at me.

“You don’t have to shout anymore,” I told her. “My surgery was a total success.”

I pointed to the two Band-Aids on my forehead.

“WHAT?” she asked.

“Shh! That hurts my ears,” I said. “My hearing is way above average now.”

“Really?” she said.
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It was so much easier for me to read her lips when she wasn’t shouting and talking in drawn-out syllables.

“Yeah, I’m not deaf anymore.”

“But you’re still wearing your hearing aids.” She said this sort of hopefully. Like she was hoping I was still a little bit “different” so she could still “understand” me.

“My doctor says I need to leave them in for a while or my ears will grow back funny,” I told her.

This made no sense, of course, but neither did shouting at me, and she had been doing that for three weeks.

After a week, I took off the Band-Aids and that was that. I was still a little bit “different,” but not “different” enough to fuss over.

Some people, like Willow, stopped bugging me so much, but a couple of them—Naomi and Emily—turned out to be actual friends. I hadn’t even realized that before.

True, I don’t always understand everything people say, but now I know who’s actually worth listening to and who I can just pretend I’m paying attention to.

So, as you can see, Dwight and Origami Yoda really do help people. And if you kick Dwight out of school, he won’t be able to do that anymore. He is an awesome guy.

Harvey’s Comment

Jeez, can you imagine being out in public and having Dwight wave that thing around while doing the world’s worst Yoda impression? Now, that is embarrassing!

My Comment: First of all, you’re just as embarrassing with your Darth Paper as he is with Yoda. The fact that you do the voice better is actually more embarrassing.

Second of all, you once again missed the whole point of the story!
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ORIGAMI YODA AND NOTHING

BY QUAVONDO

Dear School Board,

My story about Origami Yoda starts with Mr. Good Clean Fun and his monkey.

I think it’s funny that when a kid has a puppet, you want to send him to CREF. But when an adult has a puppet, you keep hiring him to come give us presentations about washing our hands and stuff.

Actually, this time Mr. Good Clean Fun wasn’t there to talk about good hygiene as usual; he came to get us all excited about the school fund-raiser.
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“Do you even know why our school has this fundraiser? The money goes to fund the elective classes, since the state cut funding for ‘nonessential education.’ Do you understand?”

I said yes, but I guess he could tell I had no idea what he was talking about.

“What elective are you in?”

“I don’t know,” I said. “Democrat?”

“NO! I’m talking about your elective class! Like band or art.”
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don’t understand. You see, the money for those classes has to come from somewhere and …”
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Thankfully, Mr. Good Clean Fun and Soapy the Monkey came out onstage then and Mr. Howell let me sit down.

They showed us these mini-cans of popcorn we were supposed to sell. Each mini-can was a collector’s tin, he told us. One had pictures of a cottage in a snowstorm painted by somebody famous. Or we could sell a can with any team’s football helmet on it. Or motorcycles, kittens, or Native Americans. And the popcorn came in different flavors.

[image: image]

[image: image]

[image: image]

They passed out these Edu-Fun Popcorn Products catalogs that had all the different cans in them. I was, like, WHAT? Ten bucks a can? How are we supposed to sell popcorn in an ugly can for $10? And I knew there was no way in the world I was going to sell any regularsize cans, which were $23!

Then we heard about all these pizza parties the top classes would win, and Mr. Good Clean Fun showed us a big jar of dollar coins and said the person who sold the most cans could scoop out a whole handful. Gee, maybe they’d get a whole $10 and could buy themselves another can of popcorn.
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I noticed that Mr. Good Clean Fun didn’t actually open any of the cans of popcorn and let us taste it. Probably because he knew we would have puked.

So when I got to LEGO robots class, I asked Mr. Randall if it was really true that we needed to sell popcorn to pay for LEGO stuff.

He had a long explanation about the school’s electives fund, but basically he said “yes.” He looked like he was embarrassed for us to have to go out and sell those dumb cans.

“Remember how you guys asked if we were going to go to the regional FIRST LEGO League competition? And I said we’d have to wait and see?”
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“Yeah.”

“Well, this is what we were waiting to see: how much money would be in the fund after the fund-raiser.”

“Ugh,” I said.

So at lunch I went to see Dwight. He’s always moping around these days because of his girlfriend not being here, but Origami Yoda seems as Jedi wise as ever.

“Origami Yoda, how are we supposed to sell all that popcorn?” I asked Dwight, who was pushing a roll around in a pool of gravy with one hand and holding up Origami Yoda with the other.
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“But we have to sell it,” I told Origami Yoda. “Apparently, that’s the only way we’re going to get to take our robot to the FLLs.”

“Yeah,” said Kellen. “Ms. Richards told us the same thing in art class. We need to sell the junk to pay for art supplies.”

[image: image]

Then Kellen and Tommy started yelling at Harvey. They’re all fighting all the time these days.

But I started thinking … maybe Origami Yoda was actually telling us something useful. I mean, he always does.

[image: image]

“Good grief,” said Harvey, and started to pull Darth Paper out of his bag. I went off to see if there was a seat at Murky’s table. I just can’t stand listening to Harvey anymore.

After school, I went back to see Mr. Randall before my bus came.

“If I sell a ten-dollar mini-can of popcorn, how much money actually goes into the fund?”

“Well, not ten dollars—I know that,” said Mr. Randall. “There’s the cost of the popcorn and the can …”

“And the ugly painting on the can,” I added. “And they have to pay Mr. Good Clean Fun.”

“And his monkey,” said Mr. Randall with a funny smile. “Actually,” he said, “I’ve heard that the school only keeps half the money. But don’t quote me on that.”
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“So, say I talk my grandmother into supporting the school by buying an outrageously overpriced mini-tin of popcorn she doesn’t even want. What does the school get? Five bucks?”
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“I guess so.”

“What if I just sold her nothing for five dollars?”
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“Nothing?”

“Yeah, it would be cheaper than the ten dollars and it wouldn’t clutter up her house and it wouldn’t be ugly, but I would get the same amount of money for the school.”

Mr. Randall smiled.

“Quavondo, that’s not a bad idea at all.”

“Thanks, but it wasn’t mine. It was Origami Yoda’s.”

What really surprised me was how many people bought more than one nothing.

My grandmother, for example, bought five. That’s $25 worth of nothing.

“Q, I’ve got twelve grandkids—you’re my favorite, of course—and each year each one of them calls me up to buy some kind of *$^# in a collectible can. Who collects &*%##$ cans? But I always buy, even though I know that most of that money is just going to go right back to the idiots that made the &@^$ can in the first place. So, thank you for not making me buy a can.”

Then she put my granddad on the phone, and he liked the idea so much he gave me $25 too. That’s $50 from one phone call. There’s no way they would have bought $50 worth of popcorn, and even if they had, that would have only been $25 for the school.

When I told my neighbors and my mom’s friends that they could either buy a $10 can or just give the school $5, they all gave me at least $5. And nobody even looked at the popcorn catalog. Plus they all laughed about it, instead of grumbling about it like they did last year.

Grand total: $135. I would have had to sell $270 worth of popcorn to get that much, and I never would have been able to sell all that. Plus, if I had, I would have had to deliver it. And then everybody who actually ate it would have blamed me for getting ripped off.

I told the other kids what I was doing, and some of them tried it too. Everybody in LEGO class did, and we made a lot of money. I thought we should just keep it all for going to the competition, but Mr. Randall said we should put it in the electives fund for everybody.
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Of course, when Mr. Good Clean Fun came back and handed out prizes, we didn’t get anything because we hadn’t sold any Edu-Fun products. But when we got to Mr. Randall’s class later, he had ordered pizzas for us with his own money.
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So, we actually got something for nothing!



Harvey’s Comment

OK, let’s not confuse the issue. Yes, the popcorn cans were stupid. Yes, it was a great idea to sell “nothing” instead. But was that idea really Paperwad Yoda’s? I think not. Paperwad Yoda was just babbling. It was Quavondo’s idea. That’s a classic tactic of fake psychics: Throw out something vague and let the sucker think it meant something.

Tommy’s Comment: ARRRGH! I can’t stand the way Harvey twists everything around!

Harvey is still hung up on whether Origami Yoda is a hoax. The important thing now is to show that he is a benefit to the school. In this story, he got a bunch of kids who didn’t want to sell anything to sell nothing, and we made a lot more money than we would have. The school board should be giving him a reward. Period.

He deserves a reward for this next story too …
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ORIGAMI YODA AND THE BODY ODOR IN WONDERLAND

BY CASSIE

Dear School Board,

You want to hear about something great Dwight and Origami Yoda have done?

Well, we had this situation in the drama club that was getting totally ugly, and it was about to get way uglier.

See, we were doing Alice in Wonderland: The Musical, and there are a lot of parts, so some people who hadn’t been in plays before ended up getting roles. I was the White Rabbit, by the way.

So the play was going fine and all, but the problem was Lisa, who was the Cheshire Cat. She had never been in drama club before and none of us knew her real well.
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At first we didn’t really realize who it was that smelled so bad. But pretty soon we realized it was Lisa. I mean, she smelled terrible.

And the thing is, we spend a lot of time very close to each other. There’s no real backstage, you know, just this closet-size area on each side of the stage. And sometimes we all have to stand back there waiting for our cues, like right before the big song, “Tea Party Boogie.”

And then there are times when we all sit in a circle to read through the script or whatever. And there’s no way you can concentrate on remembering the words when your nose is on fire from a terrible smell.

Everybody was always trying to sit away from her, and it was getting REAL obvious.

My friend Amy, who was Tweedledum, and I whispered to each other about it. But some of the other girls started saying stuff that I was afraid Lisa would overhear. And Haley, who was Alice, actually talked to our drama club teacher, Mrs. Hardaway, but she said we needed to accept people’s differences.
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Well, I was willing to try, but some of the others weren’t. Then Lisa was absent one day, and that’s when things got really nasty.

Brianna goes, “OMG, it is so nice to have some fresh air.”
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And Haley goes, “I know. We won’t have to hold our breath through the whole ‘Curiouser and Curiouser’ dance for once.”

“What I don’t understand,” goes Gemini, the Red Queen, “is how she can possibly smell so bad. I mean, my brother goes a week without taking a bath and he doesn’t smell THAT bad.”

And then people started describing what she smelled like, and it got really, really nasty.
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Harvey, who plays the King, is, like, the world’s worst actor, by the way, but since there are only two boys in drama club, he always gets a part. Mike is the other boy. He’s the Mad Hatter. He’s not a great actor either, but at least he’s nice.
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“Now you’re just being mean,” said Amy.

“You know what I think is mean?” goes Haley. “I think it’s mean of her to stink up our play. If she wants to be a pig, she should do it somewhere else.”

Mike stomped off. I wish I had stomped off too, but I was sort of stuck there like a zombie. I mean, honestly, the smell bothered me a lot. I didn’t want to hurt her feelings, but I did want to find a way to change the situation.

“I can’t believe we’ve got three more weeks of rehearsals to go,” said Brianna.

“We’ve got to do something,” said Haley. “Hardaway won’t do anything, so if WE don’t do something, we’re going to have to smell her for three weeks. No way.”

“What can we do? Attack her with Febreze?” said Gemini.
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This time Haley and Brianna laughed, but I don’t think they even knew where the quote came from.

“Shut up, Harvey,” I said. “Mike’s right. You guys are being too mean! What if one of us just talked to her nicely?”

“I’m not doing it,” said Haley. “I don’t want to get that close to her.”

“Would you stop it?” said Amy. “If we do anything, we need to do it super-nice. We have to be totally careful about what we say.”

“Fine,” said Haley. “You guys go tell her something nice, but if you don’t get her to either hose down or drop out, then I’m getting out the Febreze.”

Mrs. Hardaway called us to rehearse “This Is My Wonderland,” which neither me or Amy are in. So we talked about it. Neither of us wanted to say anything to Lisa, but we knew one of us had to, or Haley would do it for us.

After rehearsal, we asked Mike if he would do it.

“What would I say to her?” he asked. “I would have no idea what to say.”

Then he got his big idea.

“Why not get Origami Yoda to tell her? He always knows what to say.”

“Yeah, right,” Harvey said. “I’m sure she’ll take it better if it comes from a total weirdo with a green finger puppet.”

“Nobody asked you, Harvey,” I said. “Besides, unlike your obnoxious puppet, Origami Yoda does know what he’s doing. He saved my butt big-time last year!”

“Mine too,” said Mike.
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“Yeah, I know all about your pathetic problems,” said Harvey. “Let me know when you’re ready for Vader to help.”

“Yeah, right.”

I ride the bus with Dwight, but I wanted to keep this conversation private. I asked him if Amy and I could talk to him and Origami Yoda the next day before school. He said, “Indubitably.” I guessed that meant yes.
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The next day, we found him in the library, on the floor in front of the encyclopedias, pounding on a tube of ChapStick with the A–Argentina volume.

[image: image] he said in his ridiculous Yoda voice. Suddenly, asking him for advice seemed 100 percent ridiculous. If he hadn’t helped me so much last year, I wouldn’t have bothered.

“Do you know that girl Lisa?” Amy asked. “She’s in our play and she stinks.”

“So do most of the actors in the drama club,” said Dwight in his regular voice.

“No, not like that,” I said. “She means that Lisa smells bad.”
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“Yeah, she sort of is,” said Amy. “That’s why we want you—or actually Origami Yoda—to talk to Lisa before Haley does.”

“OK,” Dwight said, and he got up and left before we realized he was going. He walked straight out of the library. About ten minutes later he walked back in.
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“Did you go see Lisa?”

“Yes.”

“What did Origami Yoda tell her?”

“He didn’t tell her anything.”

“Why not?”

“He just wanted to see her hair.”

“Her hair? Isn’t it just normal hair?”

“I thought so,” said Dwight.

“Well, when is he going to talk to her?”

“I don’t know,” said Dwight. “First he wants to investigate.”

“Oh, no,” I said. “Are you going to do that Sherlock Holmes accent again?”

“Yes, I am,” said Dwight in his Sherlock Holmes accent.

“What are you going to investigate?” Amy asked.

“Yoda hasn’t told me yet.”

“Forget it,” I said. “This is getting stupid. Are you going to help or not? Because if you’re just going to make funny voices and fool around, we need to know now so we can do something else.”
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Then he started banging on the ChapStick with the A–Argentina volume again.

That afternoon we had play practice again. And Lisa was there, and so was the smell. Haley was furious.
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The next morning we found Dwight in the library again. This time he was happy to see us.

“Look at this!” he shouted. He held up the ChapStick tube. It looked like he had yanked it apart and almost gotten it back together again. The thing you turn was sticking way out of it on a little stick.

He put his thumb on the turny thing and pushed it sort of like a syringe. The cap popped off the ChapStick and hit Amy in the eye.

[image: image]

“Wow, it works a lot better than I thought,” said Dwight.

“Terrific,” Amy said, feeling her eye socket for damage.
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“Listen, Dwight,” I said. “Did you do whatever it was Origami Yoda wanted?”

“Yes. I went last night on my bike,” he said, using his Sherlock Holmes accent again. As if Sherlock Holmes used to ride down Route 24 on a bike.

“Where did you go?”

“To Ryland Estates.”

“Isn’t that the trailer park behind where Walmart used to be?”

“Yes.”

“Let me guess,” I said. “That’s where Lisa lives?”

“Elementary, my d—”

I cut him off. “So you went to her house?”

“No.”

“Where did you go?”

“The Ryland Estates laundry building.”

“And?”

“They don’t have one.”

“So?”

“Watch this,” said Dwight, and he held up the ChapStick again.

I grabbed it out of his hand.

“Would you stop being a dipwad and tell us what’s going on?”

“OK,” said Dwight. And all of a sudden, he was completely normal. Like a totally different person. It was kind of scary.
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“Don’t you see,” he said, without any fake British accent. “Lisa’s not dirty. Her hair is perfectly clean. It’s her clothes that are dirty. She doesn’t have a washer and dryer in her house. So they have to drive somewhere to do their laundry at a Laundromat, and for whatever reason her parents don’t have the time or the money to do that right now. That part’s none of our business, really, but I’m sure there’s no happy reason for it.”

“Jeez,” I said. I hadn’t really thought about why someone might smell bad.

“What are we going to do about all that?” said Amy. “It’s still going to hurt her feelings whether we tell her that she stinks or that her clothes stink.”

“Why don’t you ask Origami Yoda?” said Dwight.

“Again? Are you kidding? He hasn’t gotten us anywhere,” I said.
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For three weeks, we each got into our costumes every day after school, and every single one of us smelled the same—like costumes that had been in an old, slightly damp cardboard box for a couple of years.

But the important thing is that nobody ever said anything to Lisa, and her feelings never got hurt. And the play was great!

And I think that’s proof that even though Dwight is a little weird, he is a good guy to have at Ralph McQuarrie Middle.

Harvey’s Comment

This was Yoda’s worst solution of all time! Do you know how hot that King costume was? Every day after school for three weeks I had to wear that thing and march around.

Also, I can see that this case file is really all about making me seem like a villain. OK, fine, I’m the bad guy because I made a couple of jokes privately, without Lisa even hearing them.

I guess nobody thinks Dwight might be a bad guy for ALMOST SHOOTING A GIRL’S EYE OUT!!!

My Comment: Yeah, I think the ChapStick Rocket ended up on Rabbski’s list of “unacceptable behaviors.” I’m pretty sure Dwight ended up in ISS for it.

But this story shows that when something important is on the line, Dwight is actually a lot more kind and considerate than some of the “normal” kids at school.
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ORIGAMI YODA AND THE PRE-EATEN WIENER

BY MIKE

Dear School Board,

Having had some time to reflect on the incident with the pre-eaten wiener, I have come to the conclusion that Dwight/Yoda are the good guys while the rest of the kids around here are a pack of wild savages who would think it was really funny if I ended up puking from food poisoning or getting a tapeworm or worse!

What happened was, one day at lunch I got a hot dog that had a bite out of it already. Or at least it looked like it did. Maybe it was just a mutant hot dog. Either way, it’s proof that this school system does not take food quality seriously.

Note: In no way do I blame our lunch ladies or Lunch Man Jeff. There is no way they would have served this freaky wiener if they had seen it first. They can only serve what you, the school board, buy. And you guys buy junk.
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Anyway, I got the wiener. It was repulsive.

“I’ll give you a dollar if you eat it,” said Tommy.

You can already see the crass, careless attitude of my fellow students. Probably they have watched so many reality TV shows that they think people will do anything for money.

“Yeah, I’ll give you a dollar too,” said Kellen.

Well, two dollars was enough to make me think about it. Maybe it had just been caught in a machine at the hot dog plant. Maybe it hadn’t really been eaten by somebody. But then I thought that maybe the “somebody” was a “something.” Yuck.
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“Eat it! Eat it!” Tommy and Kellen started chanting, and it took two seconds for the rest of the table to start too. And then everybody was looking at us. And Kellen was holding up the wiener for people to see.

Principal Rabbski started walking toward us from the other end of the cafeteria.

“Here comes Rabbski! Better do it fast!” said Tommy.
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Principal Rabbski showed up and started fussing at Dwight.
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“Every time there’s a problem, I find you right in the middle of it. I’ve just about had it. Oh, and, of course, you’ve got that puppet. For the millionth time, would you put that thing away! Now, will you please tell me what is going on here?”

“Purple,” said Dwight.

Rabbski actually growled. She grabbed Dwight by the arm and hauled him off to the office.

“I can’t believe you guys were trying to make me eat that,” I said when she left.

“I can’t believe you’re not going to,” said Harvey. “Rabbski’s gone now.”

“Didn’t you hear what Origami Yoda said? He smelled rat saliva.”

“Uh,” said Harvey, “I’d like to remind you that not only is Paperwad Yoda not real, even if he was real, HE DOESN’T HAVE A NOSE!”

“Oh,” I said. “Yeah, well, I’m still not eating it.”
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“You’re passing up three bucks because of Paperwad Yoda? You’re an idiot!”

“OK,” I said, “then you eat it, Harvey. I’ll give you three dollars myself.”

Tommy and Kellen both said they’d add a dollar each.

“Five dollars,” said Kellen. “Plus a chance to prove that Origami Yoda is wrong!”

“No problem,” said Harvey, and he ate the hot dog. Then he held up Darth Paper:
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Harvey’s Comment

I still don’t think there was anything wrong with that hot dog. I think the problem was that Mike and Kellen had been waving it around and got their germs all over it.

My Comment: That was totally worth a dollar!
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Despite all that home ec pizza bagel stuff, Amy and Lance got in this huge argument about a book and aren’t speaking to each other now.
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Could Yoda have helped me too? I sure wish he had. Because my life sucks right now, all because I bought Sara the wrong thing.

You already read about Lance and Amy and the pizza bagels. Well, that’s what Sara has been doing with Tater Tot. Sitting with him in home ec, every single day! It makes me sick to think about it.

I don’t have any classes with her, so I’m lucky if I get to talk to her for a couple of minutes before school or at lunch. Meanwhile, he’s there with her, cooking and goofing around in the kitchen like some kind of cable TV romance movie.

But I had a chance to make up for all that by buying her an awesome birthday present.

If Origami Yoda had been around, I would have asked him what to get her. Of course, I e-mailed Dwight to see if he would ask Origami Yoda and e-mail me back. But he never answered.

But I wasn’t too worried, because I had a great idea and got her this amazing graphic novel, Robot Dreams. It’s so great. It’s this really beautiful story, and I thought she would go crazy for it.
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I gave it to her in the library before school. She kind of looked at it funny, like she wasn’t sure about it. But I knew once she started reading it she would love it.
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And then guess who shows up? Tater Tot! With a teddy bear! Dressed like Elvis! You squeeze its foot and it plays Elvis singing “Teddy Bear.”

Even then I didn’t realize what a total disaster it was until the next day when Rhondella told Mike, who told me, that Sara was going on a date with Tater Tot. They were going out to play miniature golf together. That made me feel sicker than the pizza bagels.
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Harvey’s Comment

The problem with you guys is you blame me or Darth Paper or Dwight being gone for everything. I mean, Kellen shouldn’t need Jedi wisdom to know that his artwork makes people want to barf. Anyone with a brain would have known that Rhondella would freak.
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THE ABSENCE OF ORIGAMI YODA AND THE PRINCESS RHONDELLA

BY RHONDELLA

I don’t even know why I need to write about this, Tommy. Just show them that picture! That’s all you need to do.

I spend a whole weekend making perfectly normal posters that say
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Blah. Blah. Blah.

I come in to school to put them up, and the halls are plastered with a million copies of THAT PICTURE!

If Kellen needs a finger puppet to tell him not to do something that stupid, then what he really needs is a psychiatrist!

I tried to take them all down, but I think my opponent, Brianna, must have gotten one and made copies and put them back up.

It’s no wonder I lost!

So, yeah, if Origami Yoda can keep Kellen from doing stuff like this, then BRING BACK DWIGHT … PLEASE!
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THE REST OF THE STORY

BY TOMMY AND KELLEN

So that’s the end of the case file that I’m going to show to the school board later this week. I don’t know if it’s going to do any good, but that’s what we’ve got.

You may be wondering why I let Harvey comment on the case file—after all, he’s been waving Darth Paper around and making a jerk of himself all year. Kellen had been trying to get me to kick him off our lunch table. I was, like, “How am I supposed to do that? He just sits there. I never invited him.”

So that’s why he was still sitting with us. And when he found out that Kellen and I had finished the case file, he said, “OK, let me see it and I’ll make my comments.”

“Why should he let you make comments?” Kellen asked. “You’re just going to say the same stuff anyway: ‘Paperwad this. Paperwad that. Blah, blah, blah.’”

“Are you guys afraid of what I’m going to say? Are you afraid I’ll poke holes in your little theories about Dwight using the Force?”

“No,” I said. “That’s not even what this case file is about. It’s about whether Dwight—”

“Yeah, yeah, yeah. You talk about making a case file, but if you’re afraid to include someone’s opinions or other ideas, then it’s not really a case file. If you want it to be scientific, you have to let other people look at it and critique it.”

“But the school board—”

“Fine, if you don’t want to show my comments to the school board, you don’t have to. But I think they belong in the case file. They might even help you. They’re certainly more useful than Kellen’s awful drawings.”

“You haven’t even seen the drawings, so how do you know they’re awful?” snapped Kellen.

“You’re right,” said Harvey. “It is unfair for me to criticize either the drawings or the files without seeing them. That’s why I just want to take a look.”

“OK,” I said, “you can look at it for a couple of minutes. But don’t write any comments on it!”

“No problem,” said Harvey, and he held out his hand for it.

I pulled the case file out of my backpack and handed it to him.

As he grabbed it with one hand, he held up Darth Paper with the other.

“I HAVE YOU NOW!” Darth Paper shouted, and Harvey jumped up and took off out of the cafeteria and down the hall with the case file.

I looked at Kellen.

“What’s his deal?” I asked.

“Dude, I think you have just underestimated the power of the Dark Side.”

He was right. I had.

We tried to chase him, but of course we got yelled at by Mr. Howell, who has Kellenradar or something. Then the bell rang for fifth period.

We caught Harvey in the library after class.

“Give us the case file, Harvey!”

“Sure,” he said calmly, and handed it to me.

I flipped through it. Not only had he crumpled it all up, he had already written his nasty Dark Side comments all over it!

“You know, I’m a very fast reader,” he said with that awful smirk of his. “Thank you so much for the opportunity to read this ahead of time. I was able to put some real thought into my counterarguments.”

“Counterarguments?” I said.

“Yes, you’ll find it all in my conclusion,” he said, and flipped to the end of the case file.

He had added these pages:

 





Origami Yoda DoesN’t Belong Here

by Harvey

Dear School Board Members,

I come to school to learn, not to watch a daily puppet show.

I support Principal Rabbski’s attempts to help us focus on our schoolwork, especially the important Standards of Learning tests.

For this reason I have always objected to Dwight’s use of the finger puppet, especially in the library and classroom. I also object to many of Dwight’s other activities, which also interfere with the learning process but which are too numerous and too gross to list here.

When you consider the stories in the so-called case file that Tommy has collected, you’ll notice that the recurring theme is Dwight disrupting the learning environment, Over and over again:

• Talking a student out of taking a model rocketry class so that he could sit with a girl he likes in home ec.

• Potentially jeopardizing the school fund-raiser.

• Turning the class insect collection activity into an unpleasant game of one-upmanship.

• And, most seriously, issuing a strange and ominous statement that could easily be seen as a threat.

Now, I do not believe that Dwight would really want to hurt anyone, but as you have heard, his strange statements certainly have the power to upset people who are not so sure about his intentions.

For this reason, I encouraged Jen to tell Principal Rabbski about the “Zero Hour comes. Prepare to meet your Doom!” threat that Dwight made.

I feel that we are a big family at McQuarrie Middle School, and it’s every student’s job to look out for the other students. I felt it best for everyone that a responsible adult was made aware of Dwight’s statement.

I hope that Dwight receives the help he needs and that everyone will eventually realize that I have acted in his best interests as well as those of McQuarrie Middle School.

Thank you for your time.

Harvey



 

Harvey had this proud look on his face when we finished the letter. “So it was you! You were the one who got Jen to complain about Dwight!” I shouted.

“I have to admit, I never expected that to be so effective,” said Harvey with his superevil smirk back on full blast.

I wanted to punch it right off his face!

“I can’t believe you would do that!” I yelled.

“I can,” said Kellen. “I’ve told you not to underestimate the Dark Side!”

“So,” says Harvey, “are you going to show my comments to the school board?”

“Are you crazy?” I said. “You’ve twisted everything to make Dwight look bad. Of course I’m not going to show them to the school board!”

“Mmm-hmm,” said Harvey. “I knew you would say that. That’s why I copied them. I’m going to come and read them to the school board myself!”

“What?!”

I felt like that kid Jedi in Revenge of the Sith who’s, like, “Hey, Anakin, what’s up?” and then Anakin slices him with his lightsaber. I was a fool. I had given Harvey all the ammunition he needed to shoot down everything.

Harvey held up Darth Paper: “You were unwise to lower your defenses.”

“Would you shut up!” I yelled. I grabbed it off his finger, crumpled it up, and threw it on the floor.

Harvey picked up the wad of paper and made it say, “Yes, release your anger. Feel the power of the Dark Side.”

“Would you stop for one minute! This is serious. You’re not really going to go to the school board meeting, are you? They could kick Dwight out!”

“Sure I am. You get up and read them your little files, and then I’ll read them my counterarguments. We’ll see who they believe.”

“No, you can’t do that,” I said.

“Why not?” said Harvey. “It’s a school board meeting. ‘Every student, teacher, parent, or member of the public has a right to attend.’”

“Shove it!” I shouted.

Everybody looked at us, and Mrs. Calhoun started walking over. I picked up my stuff and took off before she could tell me to. Kellen came too.

“See you tomorrow night,” called Harvey in a fake friendly voice. “The meeting’s at seven, right? Save me a seat!”

“I said, shove it!” I shouted over my shoulder. That made Mrs. Calhoun follow me out of the library and give me an ISS slip. That’s the first time I’ve ever been sent to ISS. If I’d known I was going to get in trouble, I would have said something better than “shove it.”

You know, when Origami Yoda first showed up, I spent all my time wondering if he was really using the Force. But when Darth Paper showed up, I never considered it. I figured it was just Harvey being annoying and quoting movie lines.

But as I stomped off to the office, I wondered for the first time … could Darth Paper really be leading Harvey to the Dark Side of the Force? I mean, Harvey’s been a jerk before, but this was just evil!

While I was sitting in the office doing my time, I realized that Dwight was in bigger trouble than I was then.

Origami Yoda had told me that the case file could save Dwight. But because I had let it fall into the wrong hands, it was powerless now. Harvey would counter every good point in it. At best, it would balance out. But more likely, Harvey might actually make the school board believe that Dwight really was “disrupting the learning environment.”

So, basically, after a week and a half without Dwight, absolutely everything had gone wrong, and Darth Paper was set to rule the galaxy. We were in deep trouble.

There was only one hope: Origami Yoda.

I had tried e-mailing, texting, and phoning Dwight but hadn’t gotten any answers except for the Rib-B-Q request. But this time I really, really had to get through to him. I decided to go to his house after school and make him listen.
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ORIGAMI YODA AND THE FIVE FOLDS

BY TOMMY

Dwight and Sara both live over on one of those little dead-end streets off of Cascade Drive. Not that far from me, really, but I had never been back there before. Other than crossing Route 24, it’s a pretty easy bike ride.

I knew Sara’s address because we wrote a few letters over the summer.

I passed her house first, but I didn’t see her outside or anything. I was kind of glad. I didn’t have any idea what I would say to her.

Dwight’s house is right next to hers. I guess I figured that since Dwight was so weird, his house would be really weird too. But it looked totally normal. I didn’t see any holes in the yard. Sara says he’s always sitting in holes. Those must be in the back. I did see the fence that Sara’s dad had built so he wouldn’t have to look at Dwight sitting in the holes.

I knocked on the door. No answer. Then I saw the doorbell, so I rang it.

Dwight’s mom came to the door. I had seen her at school that one time, but I didn’t actually know her.

“Hi, Mrs. Tharp, I’m Dwight’s friend Tommy. I really need to talk to him.”

“Oh. Tommy. Hmm. Errr. Well. See …”

And she tells me all this stuff about how Dwight is grounded and isn’t allowed to call people or use the computer or play video games. But how she hadn’t actually made a rule against people coming over. However, if she had thought that someone might, she probably would have, but since she didn’t … and on and on.

I realized she was really talking to herself more than to me. I wanted to go, “Uh, you’re the mom, just say yes or no.”

Instead, I said, “This is really important, Mrs. Tharp. I really need to talk to Dwight about the school board meeting tomorrow night.”

She finally let me in. The house WAS weird, but only because it was so un-weird that it was weird. It was like this beach house my family stayed in for a week one summer. You could tell that no one really lived there and that all the stuff was just there to fill up blank space, not because someone had really liked it.

“Dwight’s up in his room. I’ll call him down.”

“Actually, Mrs. Tharp, maybe I could talk to him up there?”

• • •

You never know what Dwight is going to be like. I sort of pictured him jumping up and shaking my hand. “Hey, Tommy, I’ve missed you guys! Thanks for working on this case file for me!”

Instead, I got to his room and he was slouched on his bed just staring at the floor with a shoe in his hand. He looked over at me, but more like at my feet.

“Dwight!” His mother fussed. “Your friend is here. Can’t you sit up and say hello?”

He said, “Hello.”

It didn’t exactly give me a warm, fuzzy feeling.

His room was almost empty. I thought he’d have Star Wars posters and action figures and all kinds of stuff. Nope. The stuff on the walls was obviously stuff his mother had put up … when he was in preschool. Seriously, who has a fake anchor hanging on their wall?

The only thing that was Dwight-like was the origami. There was a huge pile of it on top of his dresser. The dresser had all its drawers open and clothes hanging out.

“Oh, Dwight, I thought you were going to put those clothes away NEATLY,” his mom said.

He got up—slowly—and started to move toward the dresser.

“Well, it’s too late now. Don’t do it now. You have a guest.”

Dwight sat back down on his bed.

“Well, I’ll let you boys talk,” his mom said. She walked out of the room, but stood near the door looking back in for a while. Finally, she left.

Dwight came to life a little bit, but not much.

“Dwight, have you gotten any of my e-mails or anything?”

“No. When Sara brought the Rib-B-Q, Mom realized I was e-mailing people and took away my computer, my cell phone—everything.”

“TV, too?” I asked, since that’s my parents’ favorite thing to take away.

“I wasn’t allowed to watch TV to start with,” he said.

No TV! That explains a lot! No wonder he never has any idea what we’re talking about! “Well, listen. I’ve got some bad news. I need your help. Can you get out Origami Yoda?”

“My mom took him.”

“Oh, man! We need him! There’s big trouble! It’s Harvey.”

Dwight looked up at me for the first time. Then he looked at the floor again.

“I was stupid and let him read the case file. You remember the one Origami Yoda told me to make? Now Harvey’s created a sort of ANTI case file. He makes you sound awful. And he’s going to read it to the school board tomorrow night!”

“Huh.”

“Yeah, I mean, I think you’ll end up at CREF for sure. Are you listening, Dwight? You don’t want to go to CREF. Seriously.”

Dwight looked at his door for a minute. Then he walked over to his dresser and pulled a piece of green origami paper out of a plastic bag.

“I’ll make an emergency Yoda,” he said. “This is my new five-fold method.”

It took him about fifteen seconds and he had a Yoda finger puppet … sort of. It wasn’t much more than a rectangle with two triangle ears sticking out.

“That’s cool,” I said. “But isn’t it kind of … uh … simple?”

“Thanks,” he said as he drew a face on it with a ballpoint pen. “In origami, simplicity can be more valuable than complexity. The key is choosing only the necessary details—”

“Uh, yeah, what I meant was … it’s so simple, is it still going to be able to use the Force?”

“Judge me by the number of folds do you?” the new Origami Yoda said.

“Uh, no?” I said.

“Worried about Harvey are you?”

“Yes! It’s like he’s gone to the Dark Side! He’s walking around with his Darth Paper and now he’s got this—”

“Worry do not,” said Origami Yoda. “Make it right I will.”

“This is serious. If we don’t stop him, he’s going to get you sent to CREF! He’s being a total jerk about it. I hate him.”

“No!” said Origami Yoda. “Hate to the Dark Side only leads.”

“Well, then, I really, really dislike him.”

“No,” said Yoda. “Forgive him you must.”

“Forgive him? He’s getting you thrown out of school! He’s just doing this to be mean.”

“Difficult it is to be right when no one believes you.”

“Dwight? Is that Yoda talk?” His mother had shown up at the door. “I’m sorry to do this in front of your guest, but this is going to be strike three. I can’t BELIEVE you’ve made ANOTHER Yoda after I caught you talking to Sara with it and SPECIFICALLY told you not to make another one. Give it to me.”

He handed it to her. She unfolded it.

“Sorry, but this is going in the recycling bin.”

She turned to me.

“Tommy, I think you’d better go home. Thank you very much for coming to see Dwight. Hopefully, he’ll be back in school soon and you’ll be able to see him there.” As soon as she started to say the “hopefully” part, her voice cracked a little bit. She looked like she was going to cry.

I figured it would be best if I left quickly. I wasn’t going to get to talk to Origami Yoda anymore and I wasn’t getting anywhere with Dwight anyway.

Forgive Harvey? No, I couldn’t do that. Was Dwight crazy?

But even weirder was that thing about how being right is difficult. Surely he didn’t mean that Harvey was right? Because that would mean that Origami Yoda really was phony.

Is that what he meant?

• • •

It’s Friday, the day of the school board meeting. But before I go to the meeting, I’m going to go ahead and write down what happened at school today. It was huge! And bad! Hugely bad!

At lunch, Kellen and I were discussing ways of stopping Harvey. I have to admit that most of them involved one or both of us punching him.

Sara walked over with a note. For a minute I thought it was a note from her for me! Maybe she had changed her mind about Tater Tot! Maybe Origami Yoda had done it. Maybe it was an apology/love note!

But it wasn’t from her, and it wasn’t for me.

“I saw Dwight this morning,” she said. “He threw this letter out of his window at me when I went to get on the bus. He asked me to bring it to the table here at lunch.”

She gave me the envelope.

“I’m pretty curious,” she said, “so if you don’t mind, I want to stay and find out what it says.”

This is what it said on the envelope:

Don’t open yet!

Please have Harvey read this letter out loud at the lunch table. Don’t read the letter without Harvey!

We figured this letter was part of Origami Yoda’s plan and he must have a reason for doing it this way, so Kellen went across the cafeteria to get Harvey. I could see them arguing. Harvey was being a stubborn butt as usual. But he finally came—with Darth Paper, of course.

“You may dispense with the pleasantries, Tommy,” Darth Paper said. It was a new, uncrumpled one.

“I wasn’t going to use any pleasantries,” I said, and gave Harvey the envelope.

He opened it up and pulled out a sheet of paper. Origami Yoda fell out and fluttered to the floor. I snatched him up. It wasn’t the five-fold one. It was the real one.

Harvey started reading. “Dear Everybody, especially Harvey, Harvey is right about Origami Yoda.”

“WOOOOO!” hollered Harvey. “Finally! At last! Halla-Yoda-Loo-Yaa! I told you and I told you and I told you.”

“Seriously, Harvey, what does it really say?”

“That’s what it really says! Look!”

He handed me the letter. He started doing a little dance.

“And you all thought I was being a jerk. But I was right the whole time!”

“Maybe, but you were also a jerk the whole time,” said Sara.

Me and Kellen and everybody were all trying to read the letter at once.

Here is the whole thing:

 



Dear Everybody, especially Harvey,

Harvey is right about Origami Yoda.

It is just paper. A really nice piece of paper, but just paper. There is no Force. Just me talking.

Tommy, you can have Origami Yoda. My mom threatened to recycle it, too. Don’t lose it. Keep it in one of your case files. Not because it’s magic, just to remember all the stuff that happened.

Dwight Tharp

P.S. Thanks for the Rib-B-Q sandwich. If they have it again, please buy me one and give it to Sara again. I wonder if they will have Rib-B-Qs at CREF.



 

That letter was, like, the saddest thing I had ever read. I thought he was going to come up with some kind of amazing Jedi plan. Instead, he was just giving up.

Harvey stood up on his chair. He raised Darth Paper in the air over his head.

“Now I am the master!” shouted Darth Paper. “This is a day that will be long remembered! It has seen the death of Origami Yoda, and tonight it will see the end of Dwight.”

The bell rang. The crazy thing about school is that no matter what’s going on when the bell rings, you have to get up and move.

So even though everything was a disaster and I had no idea what to do next and the one thing I believed in turned out to be a piece of paper and the main thing I wanted to do was knock Harvey off the chair, I just sort of moved like a burned-out droid toward my locker.

I had Origami Yoda in my hand. Just a piece of paper.

Now there was no hope that he was going to come back and make everything right again. He wasn’t even real.

Then I started to wonder about the case file. Why was I making the case file? Because Origami Yoda had told me to? But if Origami Yoda wasn’t real …

This sounds really bad, but for one tiny second I wondered why I should care if it worked. I was so mad, I thought I really didn’t care anymore if Dwight got kicked out. I mean, I believed in Origami Yoda! I did all kinds of stuff because he told me to. And it was all a joke or something?

But in a weird way, it wasn’t Dwight I was mad at. Plus I started to think how pathetic he must feel. Sitting at home. Getting yelled at by his mom. Worrying about CREF. And then having to bow down and write that letter to Harvey.

I knew I still wanted to help him. But I had no idea how.

Then I had a crazy idea. I put Origami Yoda on my thumb.

“What can I do?” I asked.

He didn’t answer.

We were all doomed.

I was almost to my locker when I saw Principal Rabbski up ahead. She likes to stand in the middle of the hallway so that all the kids have to detour around her.

I put my hand up and pointed Origami Yoda right at her.

“If you strike down Dwight, he will grow more powerful than you can possibly imagine!” said Origami Yoda.

Rabbski sighed.

“Tommy, I think it’s time you and I had a little talk.”

She made me follow her into her private office. I had never been in there before. Not to change the subject, but she had a Rubik’s 4x4 Cube on her desk … solved!

“Listen, Tommy,” she started. “I’ve heard about your petition or whatever it is that you’re going to give the school board tonight. I can’t talk to you about another student’s disciplinary problems, but there are a few things you need to understand.”

She had a lot to say. A lot of it was about the Standards of Learning tests that we have to take and how important they are to the students and to the school. She said some students were a constant distraction from the Standards of Learning. Not only were they hurting themselves, they were also hurting other students and the whole school, since school funding was based on test scores.

“When I see you in the office for screaming at another student one day, and the next day you’re walking down the hall with a Yoda puppet, being disrespectful to me, that just proves my point,” she said. “You’re a good kid, but another kid has got you confused and distracted. I need you to put Yoda away. Put your petition away. And concentrate on the real reason you’re here: To learn. To ace the Standards test.”

Well, I was confused and distracted, but there was no way I was buying all that. It had an Emperor Palpatine sound to it. You know—all that “I’m bringing peace to the galaxy” stuff he says.

“I appreciate what you’re doing for your friend. I really do. But I hope you’ll be able to understand that maybe what I’ve decided is what’s best for him. OK?”

I’ll never join you. Never! I thought, but I didn’t say it out loud, because that seemed like a good way to end up in ISS for the rest of the day.

Now I’m home. I’ve propped Origami Yoda up next to my computer and he seems to be watching me carefully. It’s time for me to go rescue my friend. I hope Origami Yoda thinks I’m ready.


ORiGAMi YODA AND THE SCHOOL BOARD

BY TOMMY

I just got back from the school board meeting. It was crazy. Crazeeee! I’m still not even sure what happened. Let me start at the beginning.

Neither of my parents was particularly interested in any of this—they’re only particularly interested in things my brother does, but that’s a whole different story—so I rode my bike to the meeting, which was held in the high school library.

The school board members were sitting at two tables pushed together at one end of the room, and everybody else sat in chairs at the other tables.

Dwight and his mom were already there. His mom was whispering at him constantly.

Up front, Principal Rabbski was joking around with a couple of people who were maybe principals from the other schools. The school board people at their big table were whispering and laughing too. It didn’t seem like a good time to be telling jokes.

Nobody else from school was there. I already knew Kellen couldn’t come, and I was hoping that something would stop Harvey from coming too.

Nope. A second after I sat down at a table near Dwight’s table, Harvey walked in and sat down next to me. I could have moved, but I wanted to stay near Dwight. “Have you gotten a good look at my new Darth Paper yet?” Harvey asked. It looked just like the old one to me. Dwight started to come over to our table to see it, but his mother hissed at him and he sat back down.

Some lady came around and passed out pieces of paper to everybody. They said:

 



Agenda
Lucas County Board of Education
October meeting

Pledge and Moment of Silence
Approval of Minutes
Public Comment
Old Business
New Business
Closed Session for Disciplinary Action—
CREF Referral Request by Lougene Rabbski
Adjourn



 

I guessed Dwight’s thing was that “CREF Referral Request.”

Harvey started snickering and whispered to me, “Can you believe her name is Lougene?”

“Shh!” I said.

A dude in a suit and tie turned on the microphone and said the meeting was about to start and everybody needed to be quiet. He was glaring at Harvey and me when he said it.

Then he told everyone to stand up and say the Pledge of Allegiance.

“Liberty and justice for all!” I said extra-loud.

Then there was a moment of silence. Then everybody on the school board voted yes about something.

Then the guy in the suit said that this was the chance for the public to speak. Members of the public had to limit their comments to five minutes.

Five minutes?! I couldn’t read them the whole case file in five minutes!

Some guy got up and went to a little stand near the front tables. He talked about absolutely nothing for five minutes. And then a woman got up and said how much she agreed with him for five minutes. And then someone else said they just wanted to add a little something, and they talked for five minutes too. Now I could see why they limit people to five minutes. But I really needed more time.

“Anyone else?” the guy in the suit said.

“You first,” said Harvey—with a smirk, of course.

I got up and said something. I don’t know exactly what it was, but I think it was pretty good.

I told them about how so many kids at school think Dwight is a good guy. And how we all got together to write the case file. I kept holding it up to show them stuff.

And I told them about the smelly girl in the play. And the skateboard kid. And about how much money Origami Yoda’s idea had made for the fund-raiser. And all that.

I told them about the disasters that happened after Dwight was gone and how much we wanted him to come back.

“Thank you very much,” said the suit guy.

Was my five minutes gone already? I hoped I had said enough.

“We always love to hear from our enthusiastic students,” said the suit guy. “Of course, it would be inappropriate for us to comment on a disciplinary matter in public session. But we do appreciate your concerns.”

I’m not sure why, but somehow I felt like they hadn’t listened to anything I had said.

But Mrs. Tharp had. When I got back to my chair, she was crying and smiling at me. She gave me a hug! I didn’t know what to do.

“Oh, thank you, Tommy! I had no idea. I had no idea,” she said.

I was glad she was happy, but I was afraid she was going to be crying big-time in a minute when Harvey got up and contradicted everything I had said.

“Anyone else?” said suit guy.

“Wish me luck,” said Harvey.

I didn’t.

But I should have.


ORiGAMi YODA AND DOOMSDAY

BY HARVEY (AND JEN)

So I got up and started to read the school board members my speech:

“My name is Harvey Cunningham. I have come here tonight to discuss the no-games policy on school computers.”

I proceeded to make a brilliant argument about the connection between video-game skills and brain development, but Tommy says I can’t put that all in his case file or he’ll cut it out. Anyway, the school board members just sat there like a bunch of mynocks anyway.

I realized my time was about up, so I wanted to drop my bomb about Dwight. I couldn’t wait to see the look on Tommy’s face.

“I would like to use the rest of my time to discuss Dwight Tharp,” I told the school board members. The superintendent looked at his watch.

“I was the one who got the cheerleader to report Dwight for saying ‘Zero Hour comes. Prepare to meet your Doom!’ But that was before I knew what he meant. See, I think I’m the only one who has figured it out.”

The superintendent said, “Thank you, your time is up,” but I acted like I didn’t hear him and kept on talking. What was he going to do?

“It may interest you to know,” I continued, “that the cheerleader was kicked off the cheerleading squad because of her falling grades in English. This made me wonder … could this be the ‘Doom’ that Dwight had referred to?

“I sent her a text this afternoon to ask her about it. Let me read it to you:

 



OMG! I thnk u r rite!! wasnt threat. was warning about englsh papr tht i blew off cuz of cheerleading tryouts. book reprt on r u there god its me margaret. ddnt read it. i made sqad but got 0 on papr. that got me kckd off sqad. that zero = my doom! dwght ws jst tryng 2 get me 2 stdy!



 

“In case you didn’t understand any of that, let me explain. Dwight’s reference to Doom was a warning that Jen would lose her place on the cheerleading team. You may quibble with his choice of the word ‘Doom,’ but cheerleading is pretty important to Jen and—”

“Yes, thank you, young man,” said the superintendent. “I think we all understood it.”

“Did you?” I asked. “Did you really? Because it’s important.”

“Yes, thank you. You’ve greatly exceeded your time limit. It’s time to sit down,” said the superintendent.

I didn’t sit down.

“Are this young man’s parents here?” the guy asked, looking around the room. “No? Perhaps you could ask the young man to sit down, Principal Rabbski?”

Rabbski was already glaring at me and looked like she would be happy to lunge out of her seat and drag me away.

“That won’t be necessary, Your Lordship,” I said, and went back to my seat.

Dwight’s mom gave me a big hug. Normally, I don’t hug, but since she was crying and everything, I didn’t complain. Dwight shook my hand. I don’t like to shake hands with people, either, since they usually jam their hand into the web between my thumb and index finger and then my hand feels funny for the rest of the day. But I let Dwight do it.

Tommy looked sort of like a dead frog with its mouth hanging open. Actually, he always looks like that. But this time even more than usual!

Tommy’s Comment: I may have looked like a frog, but Harvey had that awful I’m-so-great smirk of his going full blast. But I couldn’t blame him. He deserved to do it this time. He really had figured out what the rest of us had missed. And it seemed like it should be enough to totally convince the school board that Dwight was OK, right?

WRONG!


DWIGHT’S MOM TELLS OFF THE SCHOOL BOARD

BY TOMMY

“Anyone else?” asked the superintendent. “If no one else wishes to speak, we’ll end the public comment period. Now, can I have a motion to go into closed session to discuss the disciplinary matter referred by Principal Rabbski?”

“I make the motion,” one of the members mumbled.

“Wait just a minute!”

It was Dwight’s mom.

“Uh, Mrs. Tharp, the public comment period is now closed …,” the suit guy said, but I think he could tell it wasn’t going to stop her.

“Why do you even need a closed meeting to vote on this?” she said, standing up. “These two students have made things pretty clear.”

“I think it would be best to have this discussion in a closed meeting, Mrs. Tharp,” said the suit guy.

“What is there to discuss? My son tried to warn a girl that she would lose her spot on the cheerleading squad if she got a zero—”

Principal Rabbski stood up too. “Mrs. Tharp, as I’ve explained to you, there is a pattern of behavior, including violence—”

“Please!” said the suit guy. “Stop right there, Ms. Rabbski. School policy does not permit discussion of CREF referrals in a public meeting!”

“But surely she’s going to withdraw Dwight’s CREF referral now?” went Dwight’s mom. “Aren’t you?”

She looked at Rabbski. Rabbski just sat back down and didn’t say anything.

“You mean that after what we just heard tonight, you still want to send my child to CREF?”

Rabbski just sat there.

“We’ll certainly consider what we’ve heard tonight,” the suit guy said, “but—”

We never found out what he was going to say, because Dwight’s mom went nuts.

One time Mike dragged me to one of his RightwayKidz church meetings. This wild dude was there. They called him Pastor JJ. He seemed like a nice guy until he got up and started preaching. He scared the crap out of me.

He was shouting about the end of the world and locusts with human faces and how I was going to burn in hell. And he was going nuts.

But not as nuts as Mrs. Tharp went.

“You’ll consider it? YOU’LL CONSIDER IT? Well, pardon my French, but you can CONSIDER kissing my butt.

“All night long we’ve been hearing about a boy who has tried again and again to make friends, and God knows it isn’t easy for him. But he kept on trying—reaching out in the best way he could. Until tonight I didn’t know how hard he was trying—and I am so proud of him—”

Her voice started cracking. She could barely talk. And she was wiping her eyes, almost slapping the tears away.

“Really, Mrs. Tharp, I think this would be best discussed in the conference room.”

“What more is there to discuss? He told a girl that she was going to get a zero on some assignment if she didn’t study. So he didn’t make himself clear. Well, he’s got some problems putting things into words. But God forbid you should help him solve those problems, you just want to punish him for them.”

“Well, Mrs. Tharp, there were other prob—er, difficulties,” said Principal Rabbski, trying to get a word in. “Perhaps if we can step into the—”

“Other difficulties? It seems to me that the only difficulty is that you and your staff don’t know the difference between a difficulty and a bright, creative, very special kid. Come on, Dwight, we’re going home.”

They started walking toward the door.

“Mrs. Tharp! We still need to come to a decision. Dwight can’t return to school until—”

“Return to school?!” she shouted from the doorway. “You think I’d let him go back to your screwed-up school? We’re going to find someplace where everybody doesn’t have—doesn’t have boogers for brains! Good night!”


AFTER THE MEETING

BY TOMMY

They left.

Harvey said he wanted to stay to see if the school board was going to take his advice about the video games. I told him that was very, very unlikely.

Then the tie dude told us to leave so the school board could have their closed session. By the time we got outside, Dwight and his mom were long gone.

Harvey’s house is pretty close. He said his dad would give me a ride home. So we started walking. I was pushing my bike, since he hadn’t brought his.

“It was nice of you to try and save him,” I said.

“Too bad it didn’t work.”

“Well, my case file didn’t work either,” I said.

“Yeah, well, that’s because a talking piece of green paper told you to make it.”

“Oh, yeah, I kind of forgot about that,” I said. “It’s weird, but I keep forgetting not to believe in Origami Yoda anymore.”

“Yeah, that is weird. AND stupid.”

“Yeah, yeah, yeah. So why did you try to save Dwight?”

“Darth Paper told me to.”

“Get real.”

“No, seriously. Everything that happened was part of Darth Paper’s plan. Well, mostly. We weren’t really trying to get Dwight kicked out. We were just trying to crack him—make him break down and admit that Origami Yoda was fake.”

“And Darth Paper told you to do that?”

“Of course! He’s a magic finger puppet, after all. The important thing is … it worked. Dwight confessed to the whole thing! At last, everybody sees that I was right all along.”

“Yeah, well, everybody also thinks you’re evil.”

“No, I’m not,” said Harvey. “I just tried to save Dwight! And you better put that in your case file! Plus look at this.”

He pulled out Darth Paper. He folded the helmet up. Underneath it he had drawn a face.

“Dwight was right … he was right …,” Origami Anakin croaked. “There was some good left in me.”


CONCLUSION

BY TOMMY

The next morning was Saturday. I got up around nine and checked my computer. I had an e-mail from Dwight.

Come to my house at exactly 9:45 a.m. Bring Origami Yoda!!

Underneath that was a forwarded message that the superintendent had sent his mom:

After your departure last night, the board members voted in favor of Principal Rabbski’s recommendation that Dwight be reassigned to the Correctional and Remedial Education Facility (CREF) for the remainder of the fall semester. Please contact my office to … BLAH BLAH BLAH.

That was hardly a surprise. We had totally blown it. Or maybe we had done a good job, but the school board just wasn’t listening.

I figured that Dwight must be pretty depressed and that I should definitely go over and see him. I was pretty depressed too. And I realized it wasn’t even about not having Origami Yoda around. It was about not having Dwight around. He’s always been around. Since kindergarten. And I was just now realizing what a cool friend he was. Well, “cool” isn’t exactly the right word. But Dwight is whatever it is he is. And life was going to be less interesting without him.

Plus I was worried that the CREF kids were going to destroy him.

But I wasn’t going to tell him that. I thought maybe I could cheer him up some. He was probably sitting in a hole like a depressed zombie.

But when I got there, I saw Dwight in his front yard playing with those giant yo-yo things.

“Mom let me have my diabolos back!” he hollered, waving one of the yo-yos in the air.

He didn’t seem like a zombie. He didn’t even seem depressed.

“Did you bring Origami Yoda?” he asked.

“Yes, but—”

Dwight grabbed it out of my hands. He immediately put it on his finger and looked like he was having some kind of brain-wave conversation with it.

“Whew,” said Dwight. “It’s great to have him back. I’m probably going to need him at my new school.”

I was confused—as is usual when dealing with Dwight.

“New school? You mean CREF?”

“No, my mom’s decided to put me in a private school instead.”

“Private school?”

“Yeah, Tippett Academy.”

“Tippett Academy?! Isn’t that Caroline’s school?”

Dwight smiled.

And it hit me like lightning. Of course Dwight wasn’t depressed! He was getting exactly what he wanted. Good-bye, Rabbski. Hello, Caroline!

I’m not one of those people who usually goes around saying OMG, but O … M … G … ! Once again everything had worked out exactly the way Dwight wanted. Had he been planning this all along?

If it was all some kind of crazy mad-genius plan, how far back did he start it? Just at last night’s meeting? Or everything since the beginning of school?

Had the case file been part of the plan too? Was the purpose of the case file not to save him from the school board but to convince his mother that he was a good but misunderstood kid who deserved to go to Tippett instead of CREF?

If that was true, then Kellen and I—and even Harvey, I guess—had succeeded, not failed.

No, Dwight couldn’t have planned all that, could he? No, I couldn’t believe it. It was too much. Nobody could have figured out ahead of time how it would all work out.

Well, nobody except … Origami Yoda.

But Origami Yoda was fake, right? That’s what the letter said.

But wait, if Origami Yoda was fake, then why did Dwight “need” him at the new school?

“Dwight, I want a straight answer.”

“Yardstick,” said Yoda. “Straight it is.”

“No, I mean, I’m going to ask you a question and I want a straight answer. Is Origami Yoda real?”

He held up Origami Yoda: “Believe in me no more do you?”

“No! That’s a question. I want a straight answer. And from you, not from Yoda.”

“Yardstick.”

“That wasn’t funny the first time. Now, what is the answer?”

“What was the question again?”

“IS ORIGAMI YODA REAL?”

“Of course. And guess what? My mom let me have my computer back, so you can always e-mail Origami Yoda if you have questions for him to answer.”

“But I thought he couldn’t answer questions. I thought he was fake.”

“Fake? That’s mean. You’re going to hurt his feelings.”

“But what about that letter?”

“What letter?”

“What letter?! THE letter! The one where you told Harvey that Origami Yoda was just a piece of paper?”

Origami Yoda said: “Heard of a Jedi mind trick you have, hmm?”


A NEW HOPE

BY TOMMY

“Wait a second,” I said, “do you mean—”

“Sorry,” said Dwight. “I’ve got to go.”

And he picked up his big yo-yos and practically ran back to his house.

“But if you’ve got to go, why did you tell me to be here right now?” I yelled after him.

“Tommy!” called someone behind me.

I turned around. It was Sara. Her family was getting into their car. She ran over to me.

“You came,” she said. “Dwight’s emergency Yoda said you’d come, but I just wasn’t sure! I thought you were still mad at me.”

“Mad?”

“About me playing miniature golf with Tater Tot.”

“I wasn’t mad,” I said, “just—”

“Sara!” her mom hollered. “Let’s go, you two.”

“You’re coming with us, right?” asked Sara, and she grabbed my hand and pulled me toward the car. “We’re going out for brunch at Mabry Mill. You can tell me about Dwight and the school board. And I can tell you about what a jerk Tater Tot was when I beat him at Putt-Putt. And we can both talk about how awesome Robot Dreams is. And we can get chocolate chip pancakes.”

“Chocolate chip pancakes?” I asked.

“Yeah!”

I glanced back at Dwight’s house. He was looking at me from the porch and waving. I couldn’t tell from that far away, but I think he had Origami Yoda on his hand.

“Sounds great!” I said to Sara.

And it was.

 

[image: image]

 

[image: image]

 

[image: image]

 

[image: image]


ACKNOWLEDGMENTS

I’d like to thank all the people who helped inspire, write, and produce this book …

The Super-Folders: Oscar, Charlie, Jack, Remi, Chad and Chad, Austin, Matthew, Matt, Derek, D.T., Jordi, Sean, Tyler, Oscar H., Jessica, Jake, Mark, Connor, Cary, Houston, Jamie, Michael, Emily, Joshua, Sam, Brandy, Mr. Schell’s class, Cooper, Jackson, Brennan, Carl, Chance, Jimmy, Lorenzo, Wes, the Paper Jedi Society, and everyone else who has made their own Star Wars Origami and shared it with me.

10-fold Darth Paper inventor Super-Folder Ben.

Star Wars Origami Masters: Chris Alexander, Won Park, and Fumiaki Kawahata.

George Lucas and the wonderful folks at Lucasfilm, who have made all of it possible, from making the movies in the first place to approving my ideas to just being nice.

My parents, Wayne and Mary Ann, my family, friends, and cohorts: Michael and Julia Hemphill, Steve Altis, Paul Dellinger, David West, George and Barbara Bell, Annell, Brian Compton, Matt Cunningham, Justin, Mrs. Moench, T.J., Linda, BNS, Cindy Minnick & Co., Paula Alston, Michael Buckley, Eric Wight, and John Claude Bemis. And all my online friends on Twitter and Clone Wars StrikeTeam.

UPS Store 3421, Pilot G2 Gel Pens, the Fort Vause Memorial String Band, and Edu-Fun Popcorn Products.

Everyone who helped get these books out there for kids to read: my great agent, Caryn Wiseman, the incredible team at Abrams/Amulet, the wonderful folks at Scholastic, the enthusiastic book reps and the indefatigable booksellers. And, of course, the teachers, principals, reading specialists, and librarians!

Jane Emmilyne Arnst, who shared the journey.

The mysterious Van Jahnke.

Jay Asher, who gave me a great idea for another case file …

And my constant collaborator, Cece Bell!

[image: image]


ABOUT THE AUTHOR

Tom Angleberger is the author of The Strange Case of Origami Yoda, Horton Halfpott, and other books for kids. He has been a fan of Star Wars and origami for a long, long time and loves making origami Star Wars characters. Pictures of some of his foldings—along with a bunch of really awesome ones sent in by readers—are online at www.origamiyoda.com. Tom lives in the Appalachian Mountains of Virginia.

[image: image]


[image: image]

 

[image: image]

 

[image: image]

ops/styles/page-template.xpgt
 

   

     
	 
    

     
	 
    

     
	 
	 
    

     
	 
    

     
	 
	 
    

     
         
            
             
        
    

  

   
     
  





ops/images/f0iii-01.jpg





ops/images/f0092-01.jpg
HE PREEATen/
™ WITENE £





ops/images/f0039-03.jpg
Harvey goes, “Ha.”
Then he holds up Darth Paper
weak.Yourll never catch a Rammingbird hawk moth.”
Il Sa1d Wirs. Porterield, as I 1t was compltely

<R

nomal to have talking finger puppets in her class. *It







ops/images/f0016-01.jpg
bkt ool Sl B S R
freaked out to say anything.

But he held up Yoda, and Yoda said,| “Out of
school kicked we have been.

“Kicked out? For what? For Raving Yoda? No

way!” said Kellen
(ay yes," Jeroaked Yoda. [*Save Dwight you

st

T was going to ask him something useful
about the_case fle-Tike, why we needed to







ops/images/f0039-01.jpg





ops/images/f0039-02.jpg
Al of 3 sucden, Dwight sticks his hand up—not to
‘aska question. He's got rigami Yoda on hisfinger, and

Origami Yoda says,*A hummTRgbId hawk moth, catch £
twewi

o






ops/images/f0068-01.jpg
(52

AuoTHER Hor
BATE witd DT/





ops/images/f0102-01.jpg





ops/images/f0102-02.jpg
VOTE FOR
RHONDELLA

ek ok kK

RHONDELLA
FOR

VICE PRESIDENT
ek ok kK

A STUDENT COUNCIL LEADER
YOU CAN DEPEND ON.





ops/images/f0074-01.jpg
Too late.” said Kellen. "We already asked.”
Wel, what did he say?

Nothing you must sel

and Tammy 3t the same fime

aid Drigami Yoda, Kellen





ops/images/f0074-02.jpg
Harvey from the end of the table. “Vour dumb sduice is
even dumber than usual. Don't make me get out Darth

B —





ops/images/f0080-02.jpg
T camwol
(oM CEwTRATE,





ops/images/f0074-03.jpg
'You don't want me to sell anything?”

Vo shask his head back and forth/ Tlo. Mothing you





ops/images/f0080-01.jpg
LIsa





ops/images/f0022-02.jpg
{r,/ (ASE Yw bor/7kﬂaw)





ops/images/f0005-01.jpg
Harvey's Comment

You Gorgot 42 mention fhat Lalo ds fhe Dar Vader P
breafuing soond peréectly.

Tommy's Commint: Gasd st Mot by did Harsey
(ond Vade) rim etrything bt et tiched me ik
leting him wrie s g commenls again, Argh!






ops/images/f0022-01.jpg





ops/images/f0166-01.jpg





ops/images/f0057-01.jpg





ops/images/f0063-01.jpg
CAROLIVE.





ops/images/f0011-02.jpg





ops/images/f0011-01.jpg





ops/images/f0098-01.jpg
Could Origami Yoda have prevented that?
Totally: (Lance, spoil ending of Holes you
st nor.”





ops/images/f0098-02.jpg
S Wy TSR TR AN GV N
For reasons no one knows, he brought in
bunch of his Warhamer fgures. This kid,
Chad, thought they were action fgures and
picked one up and broke it. Mike went nuts.
He vas crying and accusing everybody. like
there was some sort of conspiracy to break

his Marhanser fgures.. Could Origani Yoda have

prevented that? Totally:





ops/images/f0023-01.jpg





ops/images/f0056-02.jpg
oW, LAWET _
LT ME MAKE

RAGELS wITh |
Tou, H oTsTuf€/






ops/images/f0056-01.jpg





ops/images/f0079-01.jpg





ops/images/f0023-02.jpg
we do have to admit that sometimes

iow,

Dwight gets into trouble all by himself.






ops/images/f0085-01.jpg
ﬁ: Dwight i the Yoda voice again.

“Well it o problem, and some of the other kids are
getting nosty aboutit She really needs to do something—
maybe drop out o the play”

(hat these ids are named sk Yo

“Brianna, Harvey, Haley, and~
(alea? croaked Yoda S-w?





ops/images/f0062-01.jpg





ops/images/f0161-01.jpg
PUEEHTS EMRCH J
S_foro DATGhHL ‘(op,s,/ [

BRAWN _8Y KeLLEW!

D, e 2 Fowp _OTHER
ﬁ'suaET o fAPeER. STLE ouEQ ‘
{ (> SIDE

o %VER

€ ® \

| FoLs A CooER o -
\EW T MAVE FAR XD e ||

|
® €oergyce! \\






ops/images/f0051-01.jpg





ops/images/f000v-01.jpg
THIS BOOK S DEDICATED To
SUSAN VAN METRE,
WHo BELIEVED iN ORIGAMI YODA
FROM THE BEGINNING.






ops/images/f0028-01.jpg





ops/images/f0045-01.jpg





ops/images/f0093-01.jpg





ops/images/f0045-02.jpg





ops/images/f0093-02.jpg
MABE TT wAS
A s@uigeel!






ops/images/f00ii-01.jpg
+
¥ *
+
, TOR ANGLEBERGER
¥ £
& %
*

=

P e
B





ops/images/f0040-01.jpg
o o ko A
“All ight, already,” said Mrs. Porterfeld. “Let's not






ops/images/f0040-02.jpg





ops/images/f0017-01.jpg
‘Should I doodle on it againi
annoyingly.

~ asked Kellen

Janswered

e

Then Duights mother and Principal Rabbskil L2

wre_ that could not, T guess

vod

came out of the office, and 1 dida’t have a
b e ST TR





ops/images/f0034-01.jpg
InLIVES





ops/images/f0050-01.jpg





ops/images/f0050-02.jpg





ops/images/f0073-01.jpg





ops/images/f0073-02.jpg





ops/images/f0044-01.jpg
TeoT Scm!
You SHoulD






ops/images/f0115-01.jpg
YobA





ops/images/f0021-01.jpg





ops/images/bookinfo.jpg
This book was desgned by MeT{ssa Arnst and art
directed by Chad W, Beckerman. The main text
5 set in 10-potnt Lucida Sans Typenriter. The
ispay typeface is ERASER. Tommy's coments
are set in Kenan, and Marvey's coments are
et in Gead g, The hand lettering on the
cover was done by Jason Rosenstock.

$ &y






ops/images/f0009-01.jpg
Harvey's Comment

Stuck with Darth Paper? Fools! I€ you nad only joined L/
Dartn Paper . . . we could have roled fhis entire
school! Paperwad Yoda's piticul advice is nothing
compared o {he power of fhe Dark Side!

My Comment: See what I mean?

- v
W61 TAGGA'S ALTE:
1 ACTUALLY THE

NOTE, TwTs T

Pock bay T N6 cioRes!l!





ops/images/f0026-01.jpg
TRELLER





ops/images/f0099-01.jpg





ops/images/f0078-01.jpg





ops/images/f0015-01.jpg





ops/images/f0084-02.jpg
Y





ops/images/f0084-01.jpg
(1





ops/images/f0084-03.jpg
"Hey, Dwight. did you bring Origami Yoda? | asked.
He didrit say anything, but he pulled Origami Yoda

out of his pocket and put it on his finger. (Himm?)
[23]”
[ 7





ops/images/f0032-01.jpg





ops/images/f0103-01.jpg
H
S

/R EELES,

NE /2
NG oE






ops/images/f0027-02.jpg
59851 %%%





ops/images/f0027-01.jpg





ops/images/f0094-01.jpg
Harvey held up his Darth Voder puppet.

“Eot ITT 0t 1217
T 405 00Ut 10 0o 1t When sucdenly @ saueoky
volce sauowked in my eor, *Eat 1t g0 ot

It vas Orlgoat Yodo. Deiant Doy cone over to
 seat o Yodo could sniff_the hot cog.
“Snells L1ke rot sa11v0. Vo119 ond diorrhea

DT
Tihen Lunch Ko Jeff, e ot o9 aive ol
e wan.-






ops/images/f0066-02.jpg
@\m
@cx'
<y





ops/images/f0066-01.jpg
s soon as we it down. Origam Yoda says S miradk’

mc ot a1 thom you sk
)

Bt there 1o mracl cure | said My audilogist
say—

"Wait, doss he mean | should st tel them (m cured?”
“Yeah. think 5o Duight said from under the tabl.
“ave youseen thispersoge? This s the coolest ki macl
o ever. | e see you

Then he hedup Origams Yoda again.

(B ids ol veed)

When | gt toschoolan Mendaty, the first person | ran.

i A





ops/images/f0089-01.jpg





ops/images/f0010-01.jpg
How wE GoT
INTO THIS AMESS

BY Tommy

So Darth Paper and Origani Yoda were always |
fighting. s

At first, Harvey wanted them to have an
actal fight with paper lightsabers, but™
Dwight wouldn't do it.

“Wars do_not_make one great,”) Dwight/
Origani Yoda said.

But he ended up fighting a war whether he
wanted to or not. Harvey wouldn't let up.

He and Darth Paper would do something
obnoxious—Tike find out T was doing a report | |

PWER Liemres e
[rER_Lrentsaser)  rero BoTrom (,.‘7«(5\-

T
el

[“3 e FE—
S Ti“:‘t_g + [






ops/images/f0104-01.jpg
LogHuL





ops/images/f0049-01.jpg





ops/images/f0160-01.jpg





ops/images/f0072-02.jpg
b4

) __Q





ops/images/f0072-03.jpg





ops/images/f0049-02.jpg
\





ops/images/f0055-01.jpg
1%

“Dwight” I whispered. "Why home ecr”_7 [ 3

e heldup rigam Yods and vegan (a3

“Dwight!” shouted Mr. Howell. "How many times do





ops/images/f0072-01.jpg





ops/images/f0038-02.jpg





ops/images/f0038-03.jpg
R





ops/images/f0061-01.jpg
KELLEN: 15 mot YOUR able, arvey, i's—
HARVEY (puts a Darth Vader puppet on his finger:

e
S
Wentintoenieinstoepice |0

v st T

T Ay





ops/images/f0038-01.jpg





ops/images/f0072-04.jpg





ops/images/backcover.jpg
% NOT SUCH A LONG TiME Ao, 4
iN A MDDLE SCHOOL NOT 50 FAR, FAR AWAY ..+ &

Somefing amazing nippened. A ind Kid xomed Duighf made o origami
Ginger puppet o Yds. (Tnat 't fhe amazing fing—jost {1pical gt
tiréness The amazing fing was taf OrigomiYoda gove Sreat aavice. He
Could predict e dafe ¢ @ pp iz, fell 8 30 € il ked i or e and
Kesp kids Crom ombarrassing fromselves in  dozen dicGerent ways. Most
o6 e ik graders were cnvinced e s vsing fhe force.

Bot w0, 8 yer Iafer, if's 8 ark fime at McSuarrie Miadie Scul.
Duignt 125 been Suspended and may be expeled, WCh mesns 5 more
Orisomi Yds. Even rse, Darfa Paper,  pope crested by dwif's
nemesis, Harvey, has foken Yods's place He spews insis and evil and
Jusf may be respmsible or e fing Dt kicked vt n fue Cirs place.
o e kids o€ McGuarrie are {rying fo buld @ case fo save Dwigt.
Tais s i caseGile. o
TOM ANGLEBERGER i the sutor o The erange Cas of 0rigaes Yods,






ops/images/f0072-05.jpg
el





ops/images/pub.jpg
ABRAMS

116 West 181 Street
New York, NY 10011





ops/images/f0025-01.jpg
Tom my LomaA
'\Q%E/@ ELL

SARA BoLT
Q\\\gﬂd\e\\v Qo RosCo o

lance fkle)(am;{er Sl
Mike coLey et

@ ua von Q')(’P/”w on
A(TYL% gOuMung

\ \“O?\
3@ /V‘M.l‘ KY RarteeL

Rami Mmmuch,

Ben ManT Rut

(anotime T3 Broom ™Y Sup





ops/images/f0048-03.jpg





ops/images/f0054-02.jpg
“Alphabeticaly they willchoose:
Ktance Alexander, pick anything he may”
“You mean that just because my st name starts

with A, T can choose any class? Awesome. I said. "So
‘which should  pick:rockets or LEGOS?"

R =






ops/images/f0077-01.jpg





ops/images/f0077-02.jpg





ops/images/f0048-01.jpg
“Other_kinds of gones there gre.”)

{9\, o mean plasing cess o saetnin?

Thats boring.”





ops/images/f0048-02.jpg
(R Lmre s oo Do s ey oy,
q “type of game. Mr. Snider you must osk.”

Hr. Snider vas my Englisn teocher lost yeor. He
wos 0 nice au, 50 1 fured 1t coulan’t hurt to
ask him.





ops/images/f0054-01.jpg





ops/images/f0060-02.jpg
[ on1cami voDA{the force flows through all living things)
f:é{ Taes.. plants and animls .. people nd.
Wookiees nd s





ops/images/f0060-01.jpg
ﬁ oncam voos 1)
T Yok e, your sps s e ke

morikeys? Orbwcls?
ORIGAM YODASRS. From  tree | come. Thenfrom Asam

ME:Oh.





ops/images/f0083-01.jpg
“The power of Febreze is nothing compared o the

power of her stink {5aid Darth Paper





ops/images/f0031-01.jpg
The ViEEls prwen Sager pupper STaroed

hat’s what I wanted to do. Teach him

upside his head with my board.”

“What? No way!”
Gaid Yoda.

T Went around to the next aisle to tell
Dwight what a stupid idea this was. But Dwight
wasn't there! Neither was Yoda. Just the pork






ops/images/f0163-01.jpg
v§1 Fold THES
ITepex HES!

el
Colo THESE

TRPE Lxeh
CABEE PALE
TN WEAE





ops/images/f0043-01.jpg
7(7\W\Y





ops/images/f0095-02.jpg





ops/images/f0095-01.jpg





ops/images/f0088-01.jpg





ops/images/9781613122785.jpg
FROM THE BESTSEILING AGTHOR oF THE STRANGE CASE of ORIGAMI YoDA

¥ TOM ANGLEBERGER ¥






ops/images/f0042-01.jpg





ops/images/f0036-01.jpg





ops/images/f0071-02.jpg
Oh, I'm taking Mr. Randall's LEGO robots class.”
Howell rolled his terrible yellow eyes.
Well it's gaing to be pretty hard for you 10 bulld
LEGO robot without any LEGOs. That's what you kids





ops/images/f0071-01.jpg
1wender what kind of crap we re golng to have 1o sell
his year” | whispered to Cassie a5 we wen into the gym

for the assembly. Unfartunstely, M. Howell overheard

me. He was my teacher last year and always hated me.

“Well, yau're ot going fa sell angthing with thal

fatitude. fie said) Please step over here. young man.”

Fnd he starts 15 bawl me out ight fhere. Somehouw.
if's extra-embarrassing fo get in trovble with last

e





ops/images/f0008-03.jpg
T

Faest
+casE
FIiE ZnArvEY!






ops/images/f0008-01.jpg





ops/images/f0008-02.jpg
&l





ops/images/f000i-01.jpg





ops/images/f00vi-01.jpg
“Racvey DATATER





ops/images/f0014-02.jpg





ops/images/f0014-01.jpg
~OARX 55DEZ





ops/images/f0100-02.jpg
obnoxious than Tater Tot's.

But things are even worse for Kellen.
Sara still Vikes me as a friend, T guess
1 hope.





ops/images/f0090-01.jpg
But Ay goss. 0K, Qrigami Yoda. what do we do7
Duwight held up Origami Yoda ond croaked  Dress

Tohaarsals gou muststart”

S Y
@K






ops/images/f0037-01.jpg





ops/images/f0100-01.jpg
Taek
ot —»

Par w ;C“ B (o
< o
e
Ravis o= gasY!





ops/images/f0076-01.jpg
No‘\’unfzé’ Buy mowe

ONLYS'-; GET NONVE
N





ops/images/f0020-01.jpg





ops/images/f0170-01.jpg





ops/images/f0065-01.jpg





ops/images/f0059-01.jpg





ops/images/f0082-01.jpg
“All right, guys, stop.” goes Mike. “Its not that bad."
“Yes, itis that bad. |goes Darth PaperJ find her lack,
of baths

disturbing”






ops/images/f0065-02.jpg
Y7
(72

/

fIvg)

[
Tot





ops/images/f0082-02.jpg





ops/images/f0096-01.jpg
H

“ALL 00 easy .
We gave im the five bucks.
He threw up in moth closs.

2





ops/images/f0096-02.jpg





ops/images/f0029-01.jpg





ops/images/f0006-01.jpg





ops/images/f0087-02.jpg
4






ops/images/f0012-01.jpg





ops/images/f0087-01.jpg
1 thought you were going to do something about the
strkf she hissed, loud enough that Lisa might have heard
“Shht Just chill out. Dwights working on it”

“Dwight does not concer me, Admiral. We want that





ops/images/f0041-01.jpg





ops/images/f0035-01.jpg





ops/images/f0058-01.jpg
T vses T THivk
HoWELL LoOkED LIkE
JABRA... BT Now T
REALT2E HE LOOKS
MoREe (ke A RAMOR!

£





ops/images/f0064-01.jpg





ops/images/f0064-02.jpg





ops/images/f0012-02.jpg
Now, since Jen had said she was going to

TRY out, Kellen and I both expected Origami






ops/images/f0047-02.jpg
“Origaml Yodo, how can we get Mrs. Calhoun to
let us play ganes again?”

=
LTI

7S Tt sian 1 aid. No VIDED ganes 1t sald.”
ean, ThaT's What 1 said.” =Y





ops/images/f0053-01.jpg
[LAWeR





ops/images/f0053-02.jpg





ops/images/f0070-01.jpg
's time for MMS'

PRIZES!
PRIZES!

PRIZES! | % FUN!

=

Get Ready For Smﬁe GOOD CLEAN FUN!!!

Mr. GoodCleanFun and his monkey are coming
back to get us PUMPED UP about selling

collectible POPCORN tins to support our SCHOOL!
Where: Cafeteria_When: Monday, 2nd Period





ops/images/f0047-01.jpg
BBBBB





ops/images/f0091-01.jpg





ops/images/f0162-01.jpg
HOW Jo FolLD

=ANXT IH
PAPER!!!

AS usuAL, HARVEY Ts BEING A BI6
Terk AND won T TELL US HOW

To Foud DACTH PAPER .

BT whoveeds HIM 7R
MuRKSs FaEws BV
FIGVRED OUT How

To (oWVERT DWIGHTS
G-FoLd YoDA EaTo

A 10-Fos DAHRPEC!

Va SHEET of Parre

D ® @





ops/images/f0075-02.jpg
o0





ops/images/f0075-01.jpg





ops/images/f0046-02.jpg





ops/images/f0052-01.jpg
STEPA - mAKE A
G-AME BoARD

STEP 2 - TAKE Toars |

oT LWk 4 Maulwb
. Yol SH1S

% £ You
" Bavaw
Ewvemy SHIP|

IT GLewiu)

b

OTHEZWISE .. /hovE
Nowl SHIFTo THE
ewvo oF THE PEWCTL

WATCH 0CT For

ASTELoToS + BAD Got's
.

CAN Fee(move

gLow P ALL THE

OTHER GUX'S SitIPS
to wiw! %
[}

VARTAT Tons -

FALONS SHSELOS
CAW S RvTvE Lt

©

VASE2's TZE

Tvew!
Twice lea Tvew.





ops/images/f0081-03.jpg
Harvey got out his Darth Paper and said{ Offensive

Tihink T was the only one who got his Star Wars

reference, but | wasn't about to laugh.





ops/images/f0046-01.jpg





ops/images/f0081-02.jpg





ops/images/f0081-01.jpg
NS WARDAAY
e





ops/images/f0018-01.jpg





ops/images/f0018-02.jpg





ops/images/f0097-01.jpg
+ THE ABSENCE OF
ORIGARN YODA AND THE
SERIES OF DISASTERS
RESULTING FROM IT

® BY TOMMY

Dear School Board,

So you've already heard about how Dwight
ot sent home after the whole “Prepare to meet.
your Dooa” thing. Well, here's what happened
right after it: DOOM!

It was Tike the minute Dwight and Yoda were
gone, everything they had helped us achieve
4id a nosedive into the sarlacc pit. And
it feels like we're still in there getting

Slowly digested.





ops/images/f0007-01.jpg





ops/images/f0007-02.jpg
Meanwhile, Rhondella won’t talk to Kellen.

Lance and Amy broke up. And Mjke's crying in
lass aga ,o%}






ops/images/f0086-02.jpg
Felp Lisa | willsaid Yoda, and then Dwight put him

f his pocket and said[The games afoot]






ops/images/f0013-01.jpg
This was strange, even for Dwight.

Then he got even stranger. He spoke in
Yoda's voice. He usually does a terrible Yoda
inpression, but this tise he sounded just
Tike Yoda after Luke comes out of the drean

s n a0 svv, 2~ P\

“Zero Hour cones. Prepare to meet youi
Doont ™






ops/images/f0086-01.jpg
gntert
LESH'S
Nyea





ops/images/f0168-01.jpg





ops/images/f0069-01.jpg
N
QVA‘VEND{)





ops/images/f0030-01.jpg
E@t gg %\





ops/images/f0030-02.jpg
JOE SCUSAL Tow, " NEN & WICH: (0 &

hand appeared over the chips rack and it had

Origami Yoda on one finger.
Suddenly, I had a New Hope!

“Is that you, Dwight?’

“Yes,” came Dwight's voice from the other

side. "I was browsing the pork-rind selection—

ST i Y R R T





ops/images/f0101-02.jpg
My Comment: Yeah, “freak” is a good word for it.






ops/images/f0101-01.jpg
But fhondel1a HATES Kellen now. She won
even €4 <o himafter et he 14 qg
oot v couts e 510 im0

(o 17 wort o0 17 wori

ind he would have
Tistened, bacasse Kellen always does whatever
Origant Yoda says.

Bt Origani Yoda wasn't there <o say no and
KeTlen never Tistens to me, so he did it and
now Rhondella wants to ki1l hin.





